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PROCEEDTING® GS

JUDGE_ANGELA T. JONES:

We are on the record.- This is the Eime

and place for the further hearing of Jules Falcone

versus Agua Pennsylvania, Inc., at docket numbers

kC~26055300 and Z-01761777. I am Administrative Law

Judge Angela T. Jones, appointed by the Commission to

|preside over this matter. I note the appearances of

Mr. Thomas 7. Niesen, representing Agua Pennsylvania,
Inc., as well ag Jules Falcone, representing himself,
Unlike the Last hearing, both parties are appearing in
person. Do we have any preliminary matters before we
pursue this proceeding on the record?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

I have none, Youxr Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Falcone?

MR. FALCONE:
No.

JUDGE JONES:

Any preliminary matters?

MR. FALCONE:

No, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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Okay. I believe we are at the point

where Mr. Falcone is to be crcss examined by Mr.

Niesen; is tha: correct?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Yes, Your Honor.
JUDGE_JOKES :

Okay. Mr. Falcone, I will warn you, sir,

that you continue to be under oath. You were sworn at

the last hearlng. That ocath SLill_appliés, sir. And
you may proceed with this witness, Mr. Niesen.

ATTORNEY NTRSEN:

Thank you, Your Honor.

JULES FALCONE, HAVING BEEN PREVIOUSLY SWORN, TESTIFIED

'AS FOLLOWS:

i m w s o Ak e R s e e e AR R om e Ne AR G s e e e e ae ke A W e S ek Sk e e w G v S e e e e e e A . e e

7| CROSS EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

0. GCood morning, Mr. Falcone. My name's Tom Niesen.

|I'm an attorney for the waler company in this case. I

| have some guestions for you. Your names is Jules

FPalcone: is that correct?
- Yes.

Q. And you reside at 257 Highland Avenue in Wayne,

Pennsylvania?

fargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 526-8908
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A. Yes.
Q. And your grandfather, his name is also Jules
| Falcone; ig 1t not?

A, Yes.

Q. And he passed away in June of 2001; isn't that

corxect?

A.  Yes.

Q. Now, one of the matters in this case concerns what
I'11 call the move-in date that might be used tc

establish an account in vour name with the water

conpany. How long have you lived at 287 Highland
Avenue? | |

A, I thought we covered this the date that you guys
-~ =~ AQua wrote to me,kwas sometime in August as the
official date. August 2004 was the official date that
Agua wrote to me.

Q. How long have you lived there?

A When I was born, 1 lived there. I've been there
of £ aﬁd ocn my entire life. And I explained this in
numerous coﬁversations with Agqua over the last several
years;

Q. Were you living there prior to 3une cf 20047

A, I was born there, so yes. 1 was born before June
| 2004, so yes.

Q. Well, you have a driver's license that you’offered

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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' into the rececrd as part of Exhibit One. You were born
on July 18, 19727

B.  August 18, 1972.

Q. I'm sorry. August 18, 1972. So you've lived
there since that time?
A, No. ©Off and on since then, and I thought we

' covered this because Agua wrote to me. They said

they're using the official date as soﬁetime in August,
so we covered this several times.

Q. We'd like to find out the proper move*in date.
Let's look at your driver's license. It's Exhibit
;Cél; Do you have that with you ==

A‘k Noiy

Q. -~~ from priox here?

A. No.

Q. Okay. Let me show it to you. That's your
drivér‘s license? |

A. Yeah.

Q. Itvlists your address as 257 Highland Avenue,
Wayne, Pénnsylvania?

B. Yes,

Q. and this driver's license was issued October 6th
of 2000; is that true?

‘A. Yes.

kQ. S¢ were you living at 257 Highland Avenue from

Sargent ‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-83508
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October 6th, 2002 to the present time?

A. No.

Q. What days weren't you living at 257 Highland

Avenue?

B, I don't have a list of those days.

Q. Well, where else did you move to other than ---7?
A. West Chester, Pennsylvania, Phoenixville,
Pennsylvania, Malvern, Pennsylvania, New York, New
York.

Q. And what time period were you living at =~=-?

A, Thréughout the course of my entire life I've moved
around. |

Q. Well, I'm asking about between October of 2000 and
the present time.

A, T don't have those specific datces.

0. So should ---?

A. I would laist all of those things T just said as

where I lived at those times.

Q. Well, this is rather significant because you

understand that there's a bill due on the prior

account, which apparently ~---.

A No, T don't understand that because Aqua said I am

not responsible for that. They already established a

new account 1in my name starting in August of 2004.

That's why T don't see the need to go over this again.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{(814) 536-8908 '
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Q. Well, we need to know who was living there.
You‘vekaccused the water company ol traésferring a
baiance for a previousktenant to your account, but yet
you apparently lived there yourself prior to that
time, prior to June of 2004; did you not? |

5. I lived there when I was born. 1 lived there

thrcocughout my entire 1ife. I covered this on the

phone, like on several conversations.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Niesen, do you have another question,
sir? The witness hasg answered your gquestion.

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Do you own the property at 257 Highland ---7
No. |

It's tied up in court.

Q

B

Q. VWho owns the property?

A

Q. Well, who do you think owns the property?
A.

I don't know what that means, who do I think owns

the property. It's tied up in court.
0. How is it tied up in court?
a. Flavio Falcone fraudulently transferred the deed

out of someone else's name and put it in his name, so

then it went to court. Then an LLC was set up to go
after Flavio Falcone. Flavio Falcone's dead.
Everybody else involved is dead. Three lawyérs rippéd

Sargent ‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ (814) 536-83908
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me off and that's the situation, which

t¢c Agua on several occasions.

Q.
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to?

A.

Q.
AL

Qx

A,

Who's Flavio Falcone?

He's my father.

And he's deceased?

Yes.

When did ke pass away?

Fall cf 2064, I'm guessing.

Wasg he ever living at the prouperty?

Yes.

When did he live there?

Throughout his whole entire life.

And was he living there between Ccrober of
when he passed away in 20047

I don't keep tabs on him.

Well, do you know? Was he ---7

Do I know? I don't know what he does, no.

2000

Was he the previous tenant that you're referring

You talked about a previous tenant at the

property. Who's the previous tenant?

Well, Jules Falcone was the previous tenant.

Well, he passed away in 2001; did he not?
Okay.
Who was the tenant =--7

Ellen Palcone.

10

I*'ve explained

‘Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8908 '
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Q. And who is Ellen Falcone?
A. His wife, my grandmother.
When did she pass away?

Summer of 2004, which is what I told Agua, which

'is when I called Agua to set up a new account. I said

this, my grandmother passed away, I'm setting up the

account in my name. Okay? Agua has all this
information already.

JUDGE JONES:

So the answer to your guestion is Ellen
passed away in the summer of 2004, Mr. Niesen.

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

,Q; and were you living there when your father passed

away and when your grandmother passed-away?
A. When my father, yes. When my grandmother, I
ment ioned that I moved in officially after she passed

away, and Agua came up with a number. They said,

we'll make your official date August of 2004. And as

that's from Aqua, I didn't feel the need to submit it

in all my exhibits because I figured Agqua wouldn't be

contesting something that they wrote to me.

Q. What do you mean YOu officially moved in after

your grandmother passed away?

|A. wWhat I mean by officially is, as I have mentioned

today and in every conversation with Agua about this,

Sargent s Court Reporting Serv1ce; Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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1t's tied up in court. There's a lot of stuff going

on. There's a lot of confusion; okay? In order Lo

get everything organized, I said, okay, I want to get
everything in my name now; okay?. Everybody else is
dead. And I explained cthis to Agua and they said,

okay, we'll do it August of 2004,

Q. You'll agree that you were living at the prdper:y

|at least part of the time between October of 2000 and

June o0f 20047?

A Yes.
Q. And you were using water at the property ---?
A. Yes.
3{Q. You used it to cook with, you used 1t to bathe
with, =-=-=-7
A, Yes.
10. What's the circumstance now in which you occupy
that property if you don't have title to it? |
A. What do you mean by the word circumstance?
Q. Are you a tenant?
A, I live there.
Q. Well, under what arrangement?
A I wake up in the morning. I do what I do. I deal
with lawyers. I don't know what you mean by the word
arrangement in this situation. I live there.
Q. Dec you have ---7? |

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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L . Nobody's kicked me --- I'm sorry. Go ahead.

Do you have a lease for the property?

. S0 you have no lease and you have ne¢ title; right?
\. Other than what's in my other court case that's

been going on since 2001, do I have a title record?

| Gther than those court cases, no.

Q. Does the court case --- are you attempting in the

court case to establish title in your name to the

prcperty?

A. T am attempting to establish title; okay? 1I'1l1

fteil you this. I do not want to cfficially put it in
my name because of the type of family I come from;

okay? And they have already tried to steal from me a

couple times. I have other relatives that are stall

alive -hat are trying to do things, so I am setting it

lfup in a way to protect mysell. So in &answer to your

-

question, it's not offic¢ially in my name, but I am

setting it up to do what you are suggesting. If that

doesn't answer your gquestion, I'll answer it ---.
| Yy

O What do you think I'm suggesting? That the title
b4

would be in your name?

A. I'm trying to be honest with you. I'm being

| honest with you. It's not going toc be officially in

my name; okay? But it is going to be set up so that

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-88¢C8
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my family cannot go against me anymore.

G So is sonmeone trying to evici yveu from the
‘prcperty?

A. No. Was my father? Yes. }He died. Tnat's over.

|Q. %o he had a cour: case and was trying So evict you
from the property where you were residing?

I a. No. I was suing him; okay?’ So what he did was he
‘attacked. He tried to have me evicted once. I had it

 thrown out, evicted again, had it thrown out because

he kad nothing to szand on, and that was that.

Q. You never FAXed either a deed or a lease or a

settlement sheet to Aqua in respect to your residence

at the property; did you?

B. Whatever 1 put in my exhib:ts is what I FAXed to

 Agua.

Q. Do you have a deed that you can provide today ---
A. No.

jQ. --= identifying you as the owner oﬁ‘a—~?

A. I didn't bring anything like that, noc. Absolutely
:nct, |

G. be you have a deed to prmviﬁe?

A. No. 1 said it's tied up in court. It's been tied
up since 2001.

tQ. And yau‘don't know in whose name the deed to the
property 1is presently titled? |

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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A. If you go to the reccorder of deeds, it probably
st;llysays Flavio Falcone on it.
Q. Okay. To your understanding, does it still say

Flavio Falcone?

A, Yes.

Q. Do you have a lease in your name?

'A. I said no already to that. This is crazy today.

I don't know how to object or whatever I'm supposed to
do, but we're going in circles today.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Niesen, you did ask that guestion

‘before, sir.

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. You can't provide a deed to the property. Can you
provide a lease today?

A. I said no already.

JUDGE JONES:
He said he doegn't have a lease.
A, That's the third time at least. I'm sorry to

yell, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Falcone, this would go more smoothly,

sir, if you would not have the boedy language and
exacerbations that you have, sir.

LB Okay.

Sargent’s Court Reportaing Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 ,
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BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. Now, you've testified about rocks in your toilet.

Now, were those rocks in the toilet bowl or in the

toilet tank behind the bowl?

A. The plumber told me there was rocks in there.
That's what was clogging it up. That's all I know.
Q. Okay. So you only know what the plumber told vyou
L in regara to rocks?

'A, Yes. |

’Q. You didﬁft see any rocks?

A. That's correct.

0. Now, you also offered into the record certain

phone logs from a cell phone. Do you recall doing

that?

1A Yeosg.

Q. Is that your cell phone?

ta.  Yes.

Q. 7f Agua nhad made calls to you that were sent to
your voicemail on your céll phone, would they shcw on

your phone log printout?

JUDGE JONES:

Wha: exhibit are we speaking of, Mr.
Niesen?

ATTORKEY NIESEN:

I'm sorry, Your Honor. 1t's Exhibit

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




Lo B 4

20
2%

22

24 |

25

¥

17
lseven.
JUDGE JONES:
Complainant Bxhibit Seven?
ATTORNEY NIESEN:
Yes.
A. I believe it would.
BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. Why do you believe it would?
b, The way I undexrstand the wéy the bill works, when

' someone calls me, it shows up.

Q. BEven if the call goes to your voicemail, sir?
}A. That is my understanding.

Q. and how are calls to your voicemall shown on the
cell phone bill, if you know?

AL I just assumed it was the same way that all the
other calls were, I ne?er thought about it.

 Q,‘ What is the voicemail number that you call to
accesgs mesgsgages on your cell phone? |

A Same ag my phone number.

Q" So where Exhibit Seven shows calls to your phcne
number, those would be calls té your voicehail
gervice?

A. It's a’cell phone. If I don't answer it, it goes
to voicemail. 8o it's a call to my phone, which, 1f I

don't answer it, would go to my voicemail.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-89508 :
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Q. Okay. Well, what I'm asking you now is about your

¢calls tu your voicemail. Do you have Exhibit Seven

with you?

A . I have the records right here.

Q. Okay. So where it shows number called on the

exhibit, to the extent the number called is the same

nunber as your cell phone number, those would be calls

made by you or someone else to access your voicemail?

'A. To call me or access my voicemail. That sounds

like it makes sense what you just said, vyes,

Q. Now, you're aware that in the summer of 2005, Agqua

wag attempting to gain access concerning an inability
to get a meter reading at 257 Highland Avenue? You

were aware of that; are you not?

51A. Yes,

Q. Do you recall receiving postcards frcom the water

company asking you to contact them to ---72
K. Yes.
Q. and in the end --- well, why didn't you'set up an

appointment to allow access to the property after

'receiving the postcard?

A 1 feel I've a.ready answered that. I called Agua
an several ogcasions. They told me to disregard it,
land that was in my testimony. I do feel the amount of

51calls I got from Aqua was haragsment, and I do feel

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-83508
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that continuing postcards was harassment. I also

{notice that Agqua always wants me to’da‘stuff, but they
blew me off with everything I aiways called about, and
'then I get asked the question, why didn’'t you call

| them backkté set up an appointment? I don't work for

you guys;‘okay? I pay my bill. You guys are supposed

'to work for me, so am I going to bend cver backwards

for you? No.

. Okay. So you viewed calling to set up an

appointment concerning the metexr reading to be bending

over backwards?
A. After everything clse that's been going on and

| since you guys did nothing for me, yes, absolutely.

G. and with respect to this issue, it wasn't until

| January of 2006 when the judge became involved that
acuess to the property was allowed by you?

T1A. Yes.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

1f Your Honor pleases, those are all the

questions I have for Mr. Falcone.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Thank you, Mr. Niesen. Mr.

|Faleone, I have a couple follow-up questions to Mr.

Niesen's qguestions in reference to the cards that you

were sent from Aqua requesting access. I seem to

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508 o
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recall thaz you have stated in your correspondence

with Aqua that you only wanted written correspondence.
You did not want phone calls. Was that in reference
' to the access or not?

|A. That's in reference to everythaing.

JUDGE_JONES :

Okay. And when did you tell Agua that

g | you wanted written correspondence, no longex

correspondence by telephone; do you recall?

A, I know I ¢id when we had our conferencs. I know I

did then. I don't have any proof of anything before

that .
JUDGE JONES:
Ckay. All right. So the conference was

in January of 2006.

A. Yes.
| JUDGE JONES :
Just a minute, Mr. Falccne.
A Okay
JUDCE JONES:
I have nothing further. Do you have any
iqaégtions in reference to my guestions, Mr. Niesen?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

N, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES :

(]
o
£

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service,
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Okay. Mr. Falcone, that ends the Cross

Examination of you. Mr. Niesen will ncw put on

witnesses. What I'm going to ask you.to do, sir, you
are currently sitting in the witness chair. If you
could move to this table, sir.

'A. Uh-auh (yeé)i

JUDGE JONES:

The company will put forward witnesses.

Mr. Niegen will ask them guestions. It's possible you
|may dispute their answers. What I will caution you to
do is to wrate a note to yourself as to what you

dispute because they are allowed tc provide questions

and answers before you're allowed to cross examine

them.

AL Thank you, Your Honor.

JUDGE _JONES:
Mr. Niesen, I'm ready for your
pregentation, sir.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Thank you, Your Honor. Aqua calls to the
stand Mr. William Miller.

JUDGE JONES:

Good morning, sir. Please raise you

right hand.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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WILLIAM MILLER, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

ESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

JUDGE JONES:

You may be seated.

A Thank you.

JUDGE JONES:

Please state your full nane, spelling
your last name fZor the record.
A. It's William Miller, M-I-L-L-E-R.

JUDGE JONES:

And what's your cccupation, sir?

3{A. The manager of the southern division for Agua

Pennsylvania,

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Niesen, you may prcceed with your

witness.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Thank you, Your Honor.
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

ki, Gt

0. Mr. Miller, what is your business address?

A, Zt's 700 West Sproul Road, S-P-R-0-U-L, in

Springfield, Pennsylwvania.

Q. and you testified that you're the manager of the

22

-

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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southern division for Agua Pennsylvania. How long
have you worked for Aqua?

A, For over 31 years.
Q. Would you please describe you current
respmnsibilitieg at Agua?

A, Among other things, it's mostly responsibility for

| the maintenance and construction of the division,

including main breaks and installation of new
facilities at water mains.

Q. In your capacity as the managef of the southern
division, have you had an oppdrtunity to review
company records related tc service at 257 Highland

Avenue?

n. Yes, I have.

Q. &nd are you familiar with claims raised by Mr.
Falcone in this case? | |

A, Yes, 1 am.

0. and what do you understand those claims to be in
relation to matters withir you resgonsibility?

A. My responsibility is mostly with tne work that was
done on the outside of the home. And I uundexrstand Mr.
Falcone thought that he was without water for
approximately 30 days.

Q. How did yéu become involved with this complaint?

A, We received a telephone call from Radnor Township

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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regarding a service leak. They were doing some work
at the property and pulled the service.

0. And what date was the phone call received?

A That was April 7th, 2005.

Ro R and again, it was Radnor Township that made that

telephone call to Agua?

A, Yes.

Q. What happened after Aqua received the call £rom

Radnor Township?

A, We dispatched a crew out there to go see what

‘happened and they found out the service was damaged,

the water service.

Q. When did the crew arrive at the site?

A. The same day, that afternoon.
Q ard that weculd be April the 7th?
A. Yeg,
Q. 20057
A 2605.

Qﬂ' and again, what did the crew find when they
arrived at 257 Highland Avenue on April 7th, 20057?

A, They found out when Radnor's contractor was
digging for the sewer lateral repair, they had pulled
the copper water scrvice and damaged our side and also
the copper service on Mr. Falcone's side.

¢. When you say our side and Mr. Falcone's side,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
: (814) 536-8908
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could vou explain what that means?
A, There's a curb stop roughly arocund the area of the

curb. It's a valve used for operating water to get to

the property, and our service covers IZrom the water

main to that curb stop. And Mr. Falcore's goes from

the curb step into the house.

jRO And w23 the entire line damaged?

A, Yes, it was.

¢. What did Agua's crew do?

A. They repaired the service on Aqua’'s side at the

main. They put a new corporation in the main, and

approximately five feet of copper and a stop.
Q. What's a corporation?

A. A corporation is a fitting that screws into the

iron pipe. It allow the copper service to be

connected to it.

1Q. Noew, upon the repair of the line, did Mr. Falcone

have water service?

A. They had water up to our curb stop, aﬁd then I
understand that the plumber hocked up a temporary line
to the house. |

Q. ©On that day?

A On that day, vyes.

Q. April 7th, 20057?
A

. Yes.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-89508
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Q. Aqua did not prepare Mr. Falcone's side for

gservice; did it?

A. No. We don't usually work on the customer's side

of the service.

Q. So Agqua's line was fixed the same day that Aqua

received notice of the problem?

B Yeg, it was.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

If Your Honsr pleases, 1'd like to have

marked for adentification as Aqua Exhibit Two a

document that's titled in the upper right center of
the page, daily work order -

JUDGE JONES :

Very well.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

-~~~ dated 4/7/0%. May that be so

JUDGE JONES:

It may be so marked. I do not have a
copy., Mr. Niesen.
ATTORNEY NIESEN:

These were all distributed some time ago.

JUDGE JONES:

Oh, okay. Mayke I have one.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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I have extra copies i1f you don't have
them.
JUDGE_JONES:

I didn'‘t have it marxed as Two. It just
says Aqua Exhibit.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

No, 1t was not pre-marked other than to
'say Agua Exhibit at the bottom.

JUDGE JONES:

Just a minute, sir.
(Agua Exhibit Two marked for
identification.)

JUDGE JONES:

You may proceed, Mr, Niesen.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Thank you, Your Honor.

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. My. Miller, let me show you what's been marked for
’identification as Aqua Exhibit Two. Can you explain
what is shown on this exhibit?

A. It's a daily work order. It's what we call a
timesheet. It's filled out on a day basis by the crew |
foreman, so i1t determines how he gets paid for the
day .

c. And this particular day is April 7, 20057

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(8.4) 536-8908




28

. Yes, it is.

Q. And what's the address for this particular werk
effore?

A. Itt'g 257 Highland Avenue in Radnor Township.

Q. And the work, how is that described?

B, They're doing hit service.
, g

Q. There's a work order at the top and the bottom of

the page. What's the difference between those two?

A, There are two timesheets, and they're actually

|different colors. The lower one was a pink slip and

the upper one is a white slip. The upper one is his

normal eight-hour day. The lower cne is an overtime

sheet.

Q. And the upper sheet shows a check mark at

unfinished?

A. Yes. That explains that he worked there from 2:0¢

to 4:00. 4:C0 is normal guizting time. And then the

klowér sheet shows from 4:C0 to 5:30 he was on

overtime,

 Q; And the check, that’s checked finishe& for the

 {overtime crew?

a. Yes. So he was completed orn thatkprcject*

Q. So that indicates that the project was completed?
A Yes.

Q Ard is this record kept as part of the company’'s

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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‘business recoxrd?
A. Yes. They're our permanent files.
0. Is the foreman required to fill one of these out

lon a daily basis?

A, Every day he fills it out for his ldcationkwhere
he worked for that day.
0. Now, do you know whether Mr. Falcone was without

water at any time during the day of April 7, 20052

A Yes, he was. After the service got pulled, he
| would have been without water.
0. For about how long, if you know?

' A. I'm not exactly sure what time they pulied it, but

it would have been around midday. And then he would
have been out until, like I said earlier, after our

water service was completed and they hooked up a hose.

'So for the good bit of the day on April 7th, 2005, he

would have been without water.

Q. hpproximately five hours or so?

A. Yes.

Q. ‘So to summarize, by the end of thekday, Agua had
completed repairing the service on its side of the

service connection?

A, VYes, we did.

Q. And you heard Mr. Horn testify at the first

5l hearing concerning the establishment of a temporary

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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hose connection by the end of the day on April 7,

20057

P: 0 Yesg, 1 did.

Q. Aand that's your understanding of what occurred?

|A. That's correct.
. Daid Agua have any notice of any problems with the

water service to 257 Highland Avenue after the repair

uf Agua's service connection?
A. It*'s my understanding that he worked on the

customer's side the following day, but our service was

complete and we had no notice of any problems with our

service,

'Q, pid Agqua have any notice, to your kncwledge, of a

lack of water for a 306-day period?

A, No, it did not.

0. “here was testimony at the first hearing

concerning chlorination of water or super-chlorination

of water in connectrion with the repair of the service

connection. Did Aqua super-chlorinate the water as

part of this repair effort?

A. No, we did not.
Q. Do you know if anyone did anything of that nature
in connection with this repair?

A, Not <o my knowledge.

1Q. Did Aqua receive any calls from neighbors in the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, lnc.
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‘area concerning a chlorine smell or odor during this

time period?

A. No.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

If Your Honor pleases, I'd like to have
marked for identification as Agua Exhibit Three, this

ig a --~- yes, Your Honor. Thank ycu. It is an
exhibit containing several pages. The top'page‘is a
Radnor Township letter concerning a remintahcé of
$8,554.

’JUDGE JONES :

It contains eight pages, Mr. Niesen?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Yes, it does. Would that be ~--7

JUDGE JONES :

Do you have copies for the court
reporter?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Yesa, we do.

JUDGE JONES:

As well as for Mr. Falcone?

ATTORNEY NTESEN:

Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

It is so marked.

31
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(Agua Exhibit Three marked for

identification.)

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. Mr. Millexr, let me show you what 's been marked for
identification as Agua Exhibit Thrae.',It‘s a letterx

to you. Have you seen that lettexr before?

'A“ Yesg, 1 have.

Q. And what is contained in Agua Exhibit Three?

A. The cover is a letter from John Stauffer from

Radnor Township.

0. All right. Let me ask you about that letter. It

asks Mr. Miiler, on behalf of Aqua, to please remit
the follcwing amount, $8,554 to Radnor Township for

the connection of a sewer lateral at 257 Highland

' Avcnue, Wayne, Pennsylvania. It says then, the

township will assume the cost for two emergency

callouts of our crew, plus lawn and shrubbery

restorations. Was the $8,554 remitted to Radnor

Township as requested in the letter?

A Yeg, ‘it was.

0. Ard the actual check containment of that amount is

the third page of the exhibit; is it not?
A, That's correct., 1It's from Michael Ronca & Sons.

Q. And who is Michael Ronca & Sons?

'A. They are the contractor who installed the water

Sargent s Court Reporting Service, 1Inc,
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main through that heighborhood_
Q. And $8,554 1s the sum of the Horn bill plus the
Ply-Mar bill that had been previously offered inte the
record, I believe; isn't that correct?
A. That's correct.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Tf Your Honor pleases, tnhat compietes our
examination cf Mr. Miller, and we offer into the
record Agua Exhibits Two and Three.

JUDGE JONES:

Agua Exhibits Twe and Three are accepted
with any timely objections or motions. Mr. Falcone,
do you have any Cross Examination for Mr. Miller?

MR. FALCONE:

Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

You may proceed.

'MR. FALCONE:

And I want to apologize for my behavior

 |earlier. Sorry about that, everybody.

CRO8S EXAMINATION

BY MR. FALCONE:

RO Do you remember speaking to me May 23rd, 20057
A, Yes, 1 do. I'm not sure of the date, but yes.

Q. Did you receive FAXeg from me?

Bargent's Court Reporxting Service, Inc.
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A, Yes.

Q. Okay. Did you keep that a secret from everybody
else at Aqua?

‘A. A secret? No.
Q. Okay, Are you aware that when I spoke tc other

people at Agua, and in writing from other people with

Agua, that their position is that you and 1 never
spoke, 1 never sent you anything, you never received

anything from me?

AL Which other people?

Q. Every single person 1 spoxe Lo &t Agua. It's

Agua's position I have not called cr sent anything, so

that what I sent you and I us speaking never took

4iplace; are you aware of that?

A I1'11 have to assume that, so I don't know that for

a fact. But those bills were passed on to Ronca, 50

,they‘would not necessgarily have gone through our main
‘office. So there's reason that they would not be
aware of those bills.

Q. Okéy, You mentioned the chlorine. It's your

position that no chlorine was used?

A, That's correct.

Q. Okay. All right.

MR. FALCONE:

I have some gtuff. Can I just submit it?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sérvice, Inc.
(814} 536-8908
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I have brought copies for people.

JUDGE JONES:

in reference to this witness?

MR. FALCONE:

Yeah. Well, the chlorine ---.
JUDGE _JONES :
Go ahead and try. We'll see.

MR. FALCONE:

Okay. I'd like to submit this.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. That will be Complainant Exhibit

'mumber 12, I believe.

JUDGE JONES:

You have copies for everyone?

MR. FALCONE:

I have three.
CUDGE_JONES :
You have three copies and the original?

MR. FALCONE:

Total. I don't need mine.

JUDGE JONES:

You don't need one?

MR. FALCONE:

No.

JUDGE JONES::

35
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Thank you. This will be marked as
’Complainant Exhibit Number 14, s we’'re clear;
(Complainaht Exhibit 14 marked for
identification.) |

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

All of it, Your Honor?

JUDGE JONES:

Yes. Three pages, I believe. You may
proceed, Mr. Falcone.

' BY MR. FALCONE:

Q. When the lateral line's broken, are they supposed
to use chlorine to disinfect it? |

A. The service line? Water service line? Is that
what you'lre referring to?

0. Either.

A. When a water service line is broken, no, we do dot
put chlorine back into it. | ‘
Q. Okay. If you look at Exhibit 14, I feel it's
pretty clear there that --- that's from the PUC
website,‘nhat you're supposed to chiorinate the water
after that,line's broken. So if Agua did not do that,
that would be another reason that the water is
unusable. |

JUDGE JONES:

My . Falcone, can you provide specifically

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc,
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where you're pointing on Complainant Exhibit Numbex

14, referencing the PUC ---?7 Just give me the

section. You have it marked. Just give me the

gsection and whether it's one or A or what have you.

' Oh, I'm sorry. I forgot you don't have your copy.

MR. FALCONE:

Thig would be (¢; at the top.

JUDGE JONES :

37

Yes. Subgection 1098.71{c). Mr. Falcone,

anything further, sir?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Was there a question?

MR. FALCONE:

Well, I guess ---.

JUDGE JONES:

I don't think so. That's why I'm asking

1£f there's anything further.

MR. FALCONE:

Okavy.

| BY MR. FALCONE:

Q. One the PUC website in (¢}, section (¢}, they

specifically list that chlorine can be used in higher

amounts than usual when the lateral line is broken.

| Do you think they did that because you're supposed to

‘put chlorine in when the lateral line is broken? Do

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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yau'think they did that because you're supposed to put'

 chiorine in when the lateral line is broken to clean

lthe water?

ATTORNEY NIEKSEN:

He's already answered that. And well, I

|object because he's already asked that guestion, and

the suggesticn that the section says a company is

supposed to increase chlorine I think is an inaccurate

representation of what the section says.

JUDGE JONES:

Just a minute. ©Qkay. Several reasons

why I am sustaining the objection. First, the section

that you pointed out, it says, public water systems
'may increase residual chlorine. It does not say they

' have to or they're supposed to. So that's one reason

why I'm sustaining the objection. The other reason to
sustain the objection is that the way the guestion was
phrased, you have said that, if you think --- you did
not say, if you think they did. You said; supposing
they did, or you assumed they did; Then you went on

with your question.“ And Mr. Miller never assented to

'the fact that they did put chlorine in the water. So

on that count as well, I am sustaining the objection,

gir. Do you have another guestion or do you wish to

phrase the quesgticn differentliy?

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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" MR. FALCONE:

Yeg, 1 do.

'BY MR. FALCONE:

Q. Do you think the PUC put that in there for a
reason?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

I sbject to thét, too. I don't know how

he knows what the PUC thinks or not. This speaks ---.
| JUDGE_JONES:

Ckay, Mr. Niesen. Mr. Falcone, Mr.

Miller has been offered as an expert witness for the

company in constructicn and maintenance. I would
suggest that you phrase your question in his opinion,
and then you c¢an ask your question, because that way
you get around the objection of Mzr. Niesen.

MR. FALCONE:

Thank you.

BY MR. FALCONE:

Q. In your opinion, do you think the PUC mentions the
possible use of chlorine when fixlng a water line for
a reason? |

A. I would assume they did" I haven't been able to
read that and I haven't read it on any prior occasion.
o. Do you think‘there*s aver a réasonywhére chlorine

woulid be used after a water line is fixed?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service; Inc.
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A. Again, I would assume there are times that you

:wauld need toc do that.

G. Ckay. What's different about i1t? In your

opinion, what do you think is different about this

time as opposed to other times when you’would use
c¢hloxine? |

A, It depends on the type of pipe that's used. It
élso depends on the circumstances, if we’had a reason
to believe it was contaminated for any reason. But
again, there are different types of pipes that are

uged in services, and certain types of pipes we do

chlorinate, other ones we don't need to.

Q. In your opinion, were the pipes on my property

older than ones you usually deal with?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Which pipes? The sewer pipe or the water

pipe ?
MR. FALCONE:
Either.
AL : don't know the age of the séwer."We‘re not

involved in that. You know, the pipes in the street

were ---=,

{BY MR. FALCONE:

Q. Were you involved =---7

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Wait a minute. You have to allow him to
answer your questions.

MR. FALCONE:

Oh.
A. The pipes in the street were new and the service
was new at that point.

BY MR. FALCONE:

Q. Are you aware of Mr. Horn's testimony where he
said my pipes were old? »

A. I don't recall that, and I don;t know which pipes
he wag referring to.

MR. FALCONE:

I'm done. Thank you, Your Honor. Thank
you.

SJUDGE JONES:

Mr. Falcone, do you wish to admit into
‘evidence your Exhibit 147

MR. FALCONE:

Yes, I do, Your Honoxr.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Niesen?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Are these copies of existing regulations,
Mr. Falcone?

JUDGE JONES :

~Cargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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He said he got them off the PUC website.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Then we don't object to it.

JUDGE JONES:

Very well. Complainant Exhibit Number 14
is admitted. And I believe I already did this, but I

wi.l make sure. Agua Exhibits Two and Three are

 a§mitted. and Mr. Miller, thank you, sir. You are

excused.

A. Okay. Thank you.

JUDGE JONES:

I assume, Mr. Niesen, you had no
Redirect? |

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

well, I may have. Just a mcmént. If 1

| might have one moment?

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Sorry, Mr. Miller.
A. That 's okay.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

We have ne Redirect.

cUDGE JONES:

Sorry, Mr. Miller.

A. Thank you again.

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Mr. Niesen, I am ready for your next
witness, sir.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Thank you,'Your Honor. We call to the

stand Mr. Dereck MceBride.

JUDGE JONES:

Very well. Mr. McBride, good morning,

sir.
MR,'MCBRIDE:
Good morning.
JUDGE JONES:
Please raise your right harnd.

DERECK MCBRIDE, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,
TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS: .

- s W e A e e R e e M G e e G e i dae e R e e Gk e e e e Be e e B . I T IR S

JUDGE_JONES:
You may be seated. Please state your

full name, spelling your last name for the record.

A. Dereck McBride, M-C-B-R-I-D-E.

JUDGE JONES:

and what is your occupation, sir?

A. I'm the Supervisor of Collection Operations for

"Aqua Pennsylvania.

JUDGE JONES:

43
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You may continue with your witness, sir.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Thank you, Your Henor.
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

. And Mr. McBride, what is your business address,

 for the record?

A. 762 West Lancaster Avenue, Bryn Mawr.

Q. And how long have you been employed by Aqua

Pennsylvania?
A Four years.
0. What are your responsibilities as a supervisor of

collecticons operations?

A. My overall responsibilities are colliection
operations, including the acceptance of customers

applying for water service.

Q. In your capacity as the Supervisor of Collections

Operations, are you familiar with claims made by Mr.

' Falcone in this case?

A Yes, I am.

Q. and what would be the focus of your particular

testimony in this matter?
AL My focus would be on Mr. Falcone's application for
service for 257 Highland Avenue.

0. How many accounts does Agua believe were involved

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serviée, Inc.
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or are involved in this particular conmplaint?

A He has two accounts.

Q. and hcew is thatg?

A We believe there wag an account under Jules

Falcone, which we believe was the grandfather., There

ig a second account under Jules Falcone, who we

beiieve is the Complainant, or the person applying for

gervice,

Q. Have there always been two accounts?

'A. No, there have not.

Q. So at some point, an account was set up for the

 Complainant, Mr. Jules Falcone?

A That 18 correct.
Q. And how did that occur or why did that occur?
A. That occurred in response to Mr. Falcone

contacting our office to apply for water service, and

also in response to him providing an approximate date

of water service activation.
Q. Now, what happened when Mr. Falcone contacted Agua

to open the account in his name?

A, We asked Mr. Falcone for information regarding his

residence.

0. and his call came initially in June of 2004; is

that correct?

A, That 18 corrxect.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. And at that point in time, there was an active
account still in the grandfather's name?

R.‘ That 1is correct.

Q. Although you subsequently learned that the

Ly That's correct.

0. “~«w 2001 time period?

A. Yes, we were made aware of the grandfather being

deceasged,

Q. Now, let's go back to the opening of the account
in Mr. Falcone, the Cowmplainant's name. Was the
grandfather's account left active at that time?

1&.  Yes, it was.

Q. Would that have been standard procedure?

A. Yeg, it would have been.

go Now, when was the account opened in Mr. Falcone,

the Complainant's name?
A. In July of 2004.

Q. And was that before or after the formal complaint

was filed?
A.  I'm not aware of that.

21Q. What sor: of paperworx would have been required to

open the account in Mr. Falcone, the Complainant's

name?

B Mr. Falcone was a tenant. - We would have asked for

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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a copy of his lease, two forms of ID and a daytime
telephone nuwber.

Q. Bnd :f he were the owner of the property instead

of a tenant, what type of paperwork would be required?

A, We would ask for a settlement statement cr a deed,

and again, two forms of ID and a daytime telephone

number.

'Q‘ Was that type of paperwork ever received from Mr.

Falcone?

A. No, it was not.

Q. Was Mr. Falcone instructed as to the type of

paperwérk‘that>would be needed?

A, Yes, he was.

Q. De you know when that occurred?

A, It occurred in June of 2004. It alsc occurred

twice in August of 2004.

0. And was it further addressed with Ms. Latrachiano?

A. Yes, 1t was.

Q. and that weuld have been later, in ZCOS?

A . That's is correct.

. Now, to your khowledge,»what was he told during

those calls? He would have needed to send either a

deed, a lease or a settlement sheet?

A. That is correct.

¢. Why are those documents important for Agqua's

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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purposes?

'A. They allow us to establish a timeline of occupancy

and also provides proof of residency for the property.

1 0. Now, the grandfather passed away in 2001. Did the

grandfather's estate apply for service after Mr.
Falcone, the grandfather passed awvay?

A» NOs

Q. Now, why is that significant?

A. Because there was a balance on the account at the
time that Mr. Falcone, the Complainant applied for

water service and we were trying to establish who was

responsible for the account balance at that time.
Q. 8o there was about three years of water service

between the time of the grandfather's death and the

time that Mr. Falcone, the Compla:inant called to

establish and ask for an account tc be opened in his

name?

A, That 1is correct.

19. And were bills paid throughout that,three~yeark

time period?
A. We believe so, but we're not sure by whom,

JUDGE JONES:

I'm sorry. I didn't hear that.

A, Yes, we believe bills were paid, but we're not

sure by whom.

Sargent‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. Was there a balance due on the account at the time

| Mr Falcone, the Complainant applied for service?

A Yes.

Q. Now, you testified that the company has not
recegived the paperwork, the lease, the deed or the
gettlement. Having not received that paperwork, what

did Aqua ultimately do in respect to the account at

257 Highland Avenue?

A. Agua initiated an account for Mr. Jules Falcone.

{ The account was established based on an approximate

date of his contact with Aqua.
Q. In July of 200472

5., That is correct.

1Q. Now, Mr. Falcone testified at the first hearing

that he rcceived a three-day shutoff notice on June 29

of 2005 but did not receive a ten-day notice. Did

' Agua send Mr. Falcone a ten-day notice prior to

}igsuing a three-day nctice?

A Yeg, we did.

. How do you know that?

A. Our records confirm that a ten-day notice was
‘mailéd by our print‘fingef‘ We also have the hatiCe
available in ouxr computer system.

Q. Do you know when the ten-day notices was issued?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serwvice, Inc.
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June 22nd.
Of 200572
That is correct.

What would Agua Pennsylvania like the Public

lUeility Commission to do in respect to Mr. Falcone's

complaint?

AL Agua believes they have made every effort to

resolve Mr. Falcone's concerns. We would like for the

Coummission to request that Mr. Falcone provide the

proper documentation, either being a lease, a deed or

sertlement statement so that we can establish a
confirmed effective date of residency. |

Q. And‘tm summarize a little biﬁ; Agua established
the acgount in Mr. Falcone's name as of July 1, 20047

A, That is correct.

0. and it did that although it has not received the

settlement sheet or the deed or the lease establishing
a clear move-in date for it? |

A, That is correct.

Q. And he end result of that in respect to the
grancfather's account, 1s there s+ill a balance due on

that account for the period prior tec July 1 of 20047

A Yes, there is.

Q. Do you know the amount of that balance due,

approximately?

50
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A. BApproximately $600.

Q. aAnd we heard testimony this morning that Mr.
Falcone was actually residing at that property during
some of the period from October of 20006 through the

2004 period when the account was opened; did we not?

AL Yes.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

I don't have anything further for Mr.
:Mcaride.

JUDGE JONES :

Thank you, Mr, Niesen., Mx. Falcone, do

you have Cross for this witness?

MR. FALCONE:

Yes, I do.

JUDGE JONES:

Very well. You may proceed, sir.

 CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. FALCONE:

Q. in your opinion, did Aqua transfer Jules Falcone,

my grandfathef‘s bill, to me?

AL No .
Q. Okay. When Agua seb up an account in my name and
it started out with an approximate $600 balance, where

did that number come from?

A. The account was under the grandfather's name. The

Sargent’s Court Reporting Servicé, Iinc.
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5600 balance was under the grandfather's account, and

| then the confusion was actually the name Jules

Falcone. The $600 balance was tied to the
grandﬁather's account, which was tied to the name
Juleg Falcone, which was actually representing your
gervice as well, sir.

Q. S$o in answas to the first gquestion, did you

‘transfer my grandfather's bill to me? Is your answer

still no?

A, No, we did not transfer any balances to any
L account.
Q. Okay. I see a contradiction thexre, but okay.k Why

did Agua take away that $600 balance and then’decidé
Lo set up my service, starting the‘billing in, let's
séy --- whenever it was, let's say August of 2005?

A. The balance was never taken away. A new account

wag egtablished. The new account was established in

an effort to resolve your concerns at the time you

contacted Aqua.

Q. Okay. 1s it Aqua's position that Aqua and myself

|are done with that matter, or is Aqua still trying to

get me to submit that information?

AL We are still requesting proof of residency at this

point.

510. So in the paperwork, when Aqua said that in a

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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token of goodwill, or something to that effect, we're

going to set the date in August of 2005 and wove on,

in your opinion, is Aqua not being truthful in that
writing?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

We object to that characterization cf not

being truthful. We've always asked for those papers.

and now we've learned this morning he lived there at

least part of the time prior to the time when we set
up the account in his name.

JUDGE JONES:

Very well, Mr. Niesen. Mr. Falcone, you
might want to rephrase your guestion, sir.

BY MR. FALCONE:

Q. Are you aware that Agua wrote to me and wrote

something to the effect of, in August --- we're going
to start billing you as of August 2005, and in effect,
put an end to this matter? Are you aware of that?

A, 2'm aware that Agua made every effort to resolve

your history, yes, sir.

Q. Okay. So you're not aware that they put in

|writing that as of August 2005, that's when we're

going to start the billing and we can nove on? You're

unaware of that?

14a. I'm unaware of the specific date of that

Sargent’s Coﬁrt Reporting Service, Inc.
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notification,
Q. I'm sorry. Can you repeat that answer?
A, Sure. I'm unaware of the specific daté‘cf that

notification.

Q. But are you aware that in writing, it was sometime

in August, and then we can move on from there and not

keep rehashing? Are you aware of that?

AL 1 am aware that we made every effort to resolve

YyOour ¢ont.In.

Q. Okay. In your opinion, have your resolved my

concern?
A. We believe we have.

0. Okay. In your opinion, do you know why this issue

keeps getting brought up then?

A. I'm sorry. Which issue are you saying?

Q. The i1ssue about the move-in date.

A, We're requesting documentation to set a firm date

'of the effective residency. We don't believe it's an

igssue or concern. We believe it's required paperwork

as part of our current process.

¢. Okay. In your opinion,. do you think there are

: { sometimes extenuating circumstances where someone

can't always furnish to the letter of the law all the

paperwork you want?

A, Yes.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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o Ckay . In your opinion, do you think this isg

pogsibly one of those cases?

A. FPossibly.

Q. Ckay. In your opinion, what has Aqua done to

’decmpher whether or not this is one of those cases?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

I object to that. He's arguing with him.

We asked him for information. We've asked Mr.

' Falcone, the Complainaunt --- we asked for the move-in

date.
JUDGE JONES:
Still, I overrule the objection.' I still
gsee credence in the questions. You may answer.
Al I'm sorry. Could you please repeat the gquestion?
MR. FALCONE:
Can we have the guestion repeatea, Yoﬁr

Honor?
COURT REPORTER PLAYS BACK PREVIQUS QUESTION

JUDGE JONES:

Go ahead, sir.

A Pcssibly.

BY MR. FALCONE:

310. Okay. In your opinion, have I spent a lot of time

explaining to Agqua how this could be one of those

L cases?

1Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A. I deon't know your entire contact with Aqua, so

---. I know the contact regarding setting up an

account. And I believe that Aqua has reguested

information in order to effectivelyfestabiish the

account for you.

Q. Okay. In your opinion, has Agqua done a good job
‘ih handling my paperwork and setting up this account
| and looking at this entire situation and seeing the
Lype oﬁysituation it is and’saying, vou know what,

this might be one of those circumstances where we

don't need all the paperwork to the letter cf the law?

A. 1 believe Aqua has done everything we can to try

and establish an account for you based on your contact

with Agua. We'wve alsoc requested information regarding
your tenancy or your ownership of the property. Thus,
I believe ARgua has done as good é'job as they could
possibly do to resolve your concern.

Q. Okay. When Aqua gave the answer that there was

confusion, and when I said I FAXed them stuff,

‘everything they wanted, I called them several times,
when they said there was confusion because there's two

people with the same names --- okay? When they said

it wasg confusion, so that's why the account was set up
--- ckay? And that brings us to almost two years

later that we're still going over this and Agua is

Sargent”skCourt Reporting Service, Inc.
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}stz2ll wanting information from me. Do you think that
|that ig Agua doing a good job?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

I object to that. It's argumentative.
It's asked and answered.

JUDGE JONES:

Agreed. The objection is sustained.
Move on, Mr. Falcone. I understand that you are
frustrated, but you need to moveyoh,,sir¢

MR. FALCONE:

I'm good. Thanks, Your Honor. Thank
you. |

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. McBride, I have a couple questions
for you, gir. In the event that an estate 1is
 contested and there is a person that wants to occupy
the residency of the estate, how does that person go
about providing the proper paperwork to Agua to set up
an account? |

A, Yes, Your Honor. Normally there's an executor of
the estate or a trustee. We would usually ask for
that documentation from either the executor or the

trustee to establish responsibility for the estate at

that time.

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Okay. Just a minute. IZ, for whatever
reason, a person cannot prcvide information from the
executor or trustee but can provide information that

the estate is in probate or the estate is contested,

if they provide that information, does that settle the

matter on rthe estate's account?
Av, YéS;

JUDGE JONES :

And then the estate's account would be

| set aside and there will ke a new account opened; is
{that correct?

A, That is correct..

JUDGE JONES :

And then when a new account is opened,
there's stiil an existing requirement of proof of

ocgupancy; correct?

A That 18 correct.

JUDGE JONES:
And if that person happens to be the
occuparnt of the property that is in the estate that is

being contested, how does that person provide proof of

occupancy?

A, Normally they would provide the documentation that

the property is in dispute. Based on the date

effective of the dispute, we would normally establish

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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a new account for the new occupant. We have not

| received that information to date.

Understood. I'm just askaing.
A. Sure.

 JUDGE JONES:

Okay. The information that I understand

that,Aqua has in reference toithis'dispute is the

| death certificate of Mr. Jules Falcone, the

grandfather; is that correct?
A. . That ig correct.

"JUDGE JONES:

A driver's license of Jules Falcone, the
CcmplainanC; is that correct?
A. That ig correct.

JUDGE JONES:

Is there any other documentation that the

1é¢mpany has in reference to 257 Highland in Wayne,

' Pennsylvania?

A. Yes, Your Honor. We have the Complainant's Social

Se=urity card, a copy of the Social Security card as

well.

JUDGE JONES:

And that's the extent of the

dosumentation Aqua has to date?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES :

Very well. Mr. Niésen, do you have any
questions based on the gquestions that I asked?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

I do not, Your Honocr.

JUDGE JONES :

Do you have any Redirect, sir?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

No.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. McBride, thank you, sir. You are

excused. Mr. Niesen, I am ready for your next

witness, sir.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Thank you, Your Honor. We call to the
stand Ms. Bernadette Latrachiano.

JUDGE JONES:

Good morning, Ms. Latrachiano. Please

raise your right hand.

BERNADETTE LATRACHIANO, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

JUDGE JONES :

60
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You may be scated.

1AL Thank you.

JUDGE JONES;

Pleagse state your full name, spelling

your last nawme for the record.

A, My name is Bernadette Latrachiano,

 L-A-T-R-A~C-H=«I~-A-N-O.

JUDGE JONES:

and what is your occupation?
A. I'm an Issue Resolution Specialist with Aqua
Pennsylvania.

JUDGE JONES :

Very well. You may proceed with your
witness, sir.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Thank vou, Your Honor.

| DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. What is your business address,'Ms, Latrachiana?
A. 762 West Lancaster Avenue in Bryn Mawr.

Q.

A. Seventeen (17} years.

Q. And what are your current responsibilities?

A. I handle customer dispuées and cemplaints that

require a supervisor's attention.

How long have you worked for Agua Pennsylvania?

Bl

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. And in your capacity with Aqua Pennsylvania, are
you familiar with claims made by Mr. Jules Faicone in
this case?

A, Yeg, i am,

0.  and were you present for Mr. McBride's testimony?
aA. Yes, 1 was. |
_Qi’ Did you agree with that testimony concerning the
 opening of the account in Mr. Falcone's name?

A Yes.

Q. What's the purpose of your testimony?

A. To shcw how I closed out the account in Mr.
Falcone, the grandfather, and opened up a new éccount
in Jules Palcone, the grandson.

Q. Did you ask Mr. Falcone for paperwork to identify
a clear move-in date? |

A. Yes, I did, but I did not reCeive'aﬁy
ddcumentation.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

If Your Honor pleases, T'd like to have
marked for identification Agua Exhibit Four. This is
an aécount statement. It's headed in the upper left
hand corner, customer's name, Falcone, Jules,
grandfather. May that be so identified?

JUDGE JONES: |

It will be so marked.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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(Agua Exhibit Four marked for

identification.)

ATTORNEY NIESEN :
Thank you.,‘

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. Ms. Latrachiano, I'm showing you what's been

marked for identification as Aqua Exhibit Four. Can

you explain what's shown on this Exhibit, please?

'A. Yes. This is an account statement, again, in Mr.

Jules Falcone, the grandfather. The headings are the
read date that we read the meter, the number of days

in the billing cycle, the meter reading, the type of

reading, the consumption, the average daily usage,

current‘charges, due date, late penalties, payments,
adjustment, date of payment or adjustment, balance and

any comments.

Q. Now, does it show anything in respect to an ending

‘date for the account?

A. Yes. If you look at the lower left-hand corner,
we closed out Mr. Falcone, the grandfather’s account

as of July 1 of 2004. We had been billing the account

up to July 22nd of 2005. So in order to close out the

| account in his name, I had to cancel the bills up to

August the 20th in closing out the account in Mr.

Falcone, the grandfather's name. What we did, any

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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payments after that andrbilling history was then

trangferred over to the new account that we

established for Mr. Falcone.

1Q. Well, vou mentioned the ending date for the

' account of July 1, 2004.

A. That is correct.
Q. Now, you used that date without the paperwork that

we've digcussed on the record earlier, without having

received that deed or lease from Mr. Falcone, the

Complainant in this case?

'A. In an effort to resolve Mr. Falcone's complaint,
we opted to use the July 1, 2004. As Mr. McBride has

lalready testified, Mr. Falcone notified Agua

requesting that back in June of 2004, so we used S

not having a specific date in June, we used July 1.

Q. And in the comments section, there are several

comments near the bottom of the page, bill canceled{

What does that sgignify?

A, T'n order to move Mr. Falcone, the grandfather's
account, we have to cancel those bills in order to

take the account back to culy 1 of '04.

RN Ard the end resulc, is there a balance still shown
|as owning on the grandfather's account?

'A. Yes. On the grandfather's account, there'd be a

balance of $613.80.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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11Q. aAnd that's as of June 30, 20047 |

21A. Actually, yeah, July 1, 2004. Correct.

31¢. and we know now that the grandfather passéd away
41in the 2001 time period; is that correct?

51 A, Yes.

Q. So we have usage on this account with a balance
7{due for a ctime pefiod after Mr. Falcone, the

6
7
g8lgrandfather passed away?
5
Y

A. Correct.
1¢]0Q. That is due and owing?
11|A. Correct.
121Q. We heard this worning that Mr. Falcone, the

x3 Complainanc, was residing abt the residence 257

14 | Highland Avenue for éome period between October of
1512066 and June of 2004. Did you hear that testimony?
lG‘A, Yes, I did.

171G, Sc the usage for that period would be reflected in.
18{this balance due on that account?

151A. Correct.

20{Q. Whatever water Mr. Falcone, the Complainant, may
21 have used during that Oétober 2000 to June 2004 time
Bziperiad remains unpaid and shows as the balance‘due’on
23| the grandfather's account?

24 tA. That is correct.

251Q. Now, continuing with Exhibit Four, there's a read

. F:
Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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type column that shows either an A& or an E. What ig

the difference, c¢r can you explain what an A or an E

'gtands for?

A, A is when we get an actual reading off the meter.

E 1s when you don't get a reading and the system

estimateg a bill.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Now, I have another exhibit, Your Honor,

that I'd like to have marked as Aqua Exhibit Five.

This is headed in the upper left hand corner

> | cugtomer's name, Falcone, Jules, grandson. May that

'

2ibe so identified?

JUDGE JONES:

It will be so marked.
(Agua Exhibit Five marked for
identification,)

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

:Q. ‘Ms. Latrachiano, do you have Exhibit Five in front
of you?
A. Yeg, I do.

Q

Can you explain for the reccrd and the Judge what

ig shown on this exhibit?

AL Okay. This is the new account that we openecd for

Juleg Falcone, the grandson. We opened up the account

as of July 1, 2004. We used the start reading of 478,

Sargent‘s Court Reporting'Service, Inc.
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and I reference back to the account for the

grandfather. 1If you note, the actual reading on

August the 20th of 2004 was 478. So we used the date

of July 1 but the reading from Bugust the 20th because

it was an actual reading and we did not prorate

between the June lst reading and the August 20th

reading. We issued a bill, and this ~--- the first

bi.l that came out reading in August the 24th was in

erroy. In posting of a reading, it went on the wrohg
|acecount.  We did correct the mistake. And I don't

' believe Mr. Faléone ever did receive that bill, and
vyou'il‘néte that the adjustwment wés made. ‘The $525

'bill in error was adjusted down below.

Q. 50 the first line of Exhibit Five can be
disregarded or =»--72

A Cerrect.

Q. Go ahead then, please.

A, Okay. S then we billed the account from July 1
up and to July the 22nd of 2005, again, transferring

the billing information from the grandfather to the

grandson. When we made those adjustments, Mr. Falcone

started out with a credit of $337.09 that we

transferred.

Q. Where is that shown on Exhibit Five?

A. That 1is shown under the adjustments column.

Sargent's Court Reporting Serxrwvice, Inc.
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You'll see the error adjustment of $525 and then right
uﬁder that $337.09.

Q. That's the bill date September 28th, .-

4. Correct.

Q. ~== 20052

B Correct. And it reflects that the total amount

due was $213.33, so in fact, when that bill was

issued, Mr. Falcone was operating with a credit.

EQ‘k A cvredit of =x=-7?

AL The difference of $109% ~--.
1 O, and $87 P |

:A, Yeah.

Q. $87.19? Is that what that shows up here?

a. Yeah. I think it was like --- yes. Going into
that‘billing,'I believe it was 100 and some'cdd

dollars, and then when the September bill ¢ame in, it

was $36 less that $100 and some odd change, evened it

o a credic.

0. All right. And then what 1s shown on the rest of
the exhibit, reading down through it?

A. The rest of these were bills that were issued, and

as you can see, they were estimated bills.

<. And then where are we today?
A. Well, the balance as of February would be $50.84.

Has Mr. Falcone made any payments on the account,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc,
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recognizing that there was a credit balance a: one

|time?

A Correct.

Q. Has Mr. Falcone, however, made any payments on

’account since receiving a positive balance bill?

A. No.

MR. FALCONE:

Can I object, Your Honor?

JUDGE JONES:

You can't ob-ect to that, sir.

MR. FALCONE:

Ckay.

JUDGE JONES :

You're objecting to the guestion?

MR. FALCONE:

Yeah, actually. I mean, I can cover

} | whatever you guys want. I didn't think we were

covering that stuff tcday. So whatever you want to
do. |
JUUGE JONES

We're covering everything that you
brought up in your complaint, sir.

MR. FALCONE:

69

the

I didn't know 1 brought up recent stuff,

but okay.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. Now, continuing with Exhibit Five, I'd like you to

address the read type column. Why are there A's and

Ets shown in the columns?

A, Well, when we started the account, it was on an
lactual reading. Subseguent to that, those bills were

lestimated readings because we were unable to get a

reading off cf the radio freguency device at the

property.

Q. Now, going back to Exhibi:c Four, do you still have
Exhibit Four there?

A.  Yes.

Q. Down rear the bottom, two entries, 4/22/2005 and
5/23/2005 showing zero consumption, when you say a
problem with the radic frequency device, is that what
was ultimately shown or indicated by those zero
consumption readings? |

A. Yes, that we weren't getting a reading from the

'radio frequency.

Q. It doesn't mean that shere was no consumption
during those ---7?

A; No. That just means that we did not get the
reading. |

Q. All right. So then after that time, at some

point, yocu began estimating the bills. And again,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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we're back to Exhibit Five now. You began estimating
in August of '05? B
A. Correct.

Q. And that continued for how long?.
A. Until we got into the prapefty cn January 31st of
2006 when we got an actual reading and made a repair

to the radio freguency device.

Q. 8o the first actual reading then that appears

>

after that 1s as of February 2, 2006?

A, Yeah. That was the bill date. The actual read

date wag January 3lst of 2006.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

~ Now if it pleases, I have another exhibit
that I'd like to have marked as Aqua Exhibit Six. May
it be so marked? It's a document that's headed in the

upper right-hand corner PSW-Bryn Mawr, extension

detail report.

JUDGE JONES :

It shail bé so marked.
{Aqua Exhibit Six marked for
identification.)

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. Ms. Latrachiano, I'm showing you what 's been
marked as Aqua Exhibit Six. What 1s shown on this

exhibit? What is it?

Sargent’'s Court Repbrting Service, Inc.
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A. This is a log of outbound calls made by my

eéxtensgion Lo Mr. Falcone.,

Q. Aand you're extension 34107

A Yes.

Q. &0 these are calls made by you from your landline
extension?

A, That is ccrrect.

Q. And you understand that the number called is the

¢ell phone number provided by Mr. Falcone?

A Yes.

1 Q- And during how many of these calls did ycu

actually make contact directly to Mr. Falcone?
A, On August the 2nd of 2006.

Q. and in the other circumstances, what was the

result?

A. Excuse me. 2005.

Q. Wwell, let's back up. Let's be clear about 1it.
A. Yeah. August the 2nd of 2005. |

Q. And August the 12th? No?

A. No. All ~--.

Q. ‘Go ahead. I'm sorry.

A.  We spoke at that time, and again, requesting
’inﬁarmatién regarding when he took over at the
propertiy and that he would FAX me information and

that, you know, we would, you know, attempt to resolve

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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his issues.
Q. Now, what was the connection result in the other

ca.ls shown cn ---7?

'A. Leaving messages asking ---.

Q. I'm sorry?

AL Leaving messages asking him to please contact me.

Q. So you connected tc his voicemail on his cell

phone?

A(‘ That is correct.

¢. Each and every one of these calls other than the
one you identified earlier where you talked to him

directly?

'A. Yes. My knowledge is the one that we spoke was

August 2nd of 2005.
Q. What would Aqua like the Public Utility Commission

to do in respect to this matter, Ms. Latrachiano?

A Well, we've resolved Ms. Falcone's issue. We

closed out the account in his grandfather's name. We

opened up a new account. If Mr. Falcone could provide

the documentation, whether that be a settlement,

lease, deed, some information stating exactly when he
wasg at the property.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

I have nothing further.

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Mr. Falcone, do you have Cross
Examination for this witness?

MR. FALCONE:

I do.

JUDGE JONES :

You may proceed.
CROSS EXAMINATTON

BY MR. FALCONE:

EQ‘ He spoke on the phone August an, 26057

AL Uh-huh (yes).

Q. I talked to you about my unique situation with the
‘house, all the suits and ---7?

A. Yeah, the litigaticn. You did mention litigation.
0. A1l right. At that time, ycu wanted me to FAX you
a --- did yot want me to FAX you a death certificate?

A. I believe in the conversation, Mr. Falcone, 1t was

 any pertinent information that you could provide me in

order to resolve the cecmplaint.

Q. When 1 said in my testirony that I said that you
‘éaid,yﬁan YOU FAX me a death certificate, and that's
it, ére you saying that I am nct remembering it
correctly?

Al «W&ll, I'm saying =--- I just know that Kkasked for
it. Did I ask for the death'cértificate? Yes, I did.

and I asked for any other pertinent information that

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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| vou could provide me.
Q. I think I understand. I agree that in the second
eall, the other pertinent information came in. But in

jour first call, it was my testimony that all you

wanted to put this behind us was a death certificate,

and you said, can you FAX it to me tomorrow? I said,

T'21 FAX it to you today. I wanted to put this béhind

us .

A, Uh-huh {(yes).

10. Do you agree? Okay. It wasn't until your second

call that you called back and you said, FAX me

everything; is that true?
A. I do remember the conversaticn, Mr. Falcone. IE
there were two conversaticns, I'm certainly not

disputing that. I do remember the conversations where

I did ask for that information, yes.

Q. Okay. 1 mean -~- well, the thing you just gave

me, it says there's two conversations here; okay?

A, Right. That's what I'm

. Two conversations?

| A Right.

Q. I'm saying the purpose of the second conversation,

whiech it says here lasted 30 seconds, okay, was you

calling back and saying, now FAX me everything; okay?

Do you think it makes a difference if we have one

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, lnc.
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conversation and you say, FAX me the death certificate.

and then we're done, and then we have another

conversation where you say, FAX me everything? And

|thert when 1 don't do it --- okay? Do you see that as

different than just in one conversatiorn you telling

‘me, we want everything and I'm saying I'1l do it, and

then I don't do it?

1A, Well, whenrn I asked you for the documentation,

' whether we had one or two conversations, I would still

need the infermation that 1 asked fer, In other

words, I couldn't just --- unless you were saying that

| sending me the death certificate meant that from that

point, you, in fact, would be responsible, then yes,
po.r YC

that's a whole different tlip on it. If you're

 saying, here's the death certificate and I am

respongible from this point on --- okay? But if

that's not the casgse, then we would need'different

information.

Q. Okay. Did you explain this to me in any of our

| conversations that day?

B, Yes.

Q. Okay. 8o in other words, my testimony, you
disagree with?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

There's no reason to argue, angd I

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE JONES:
He's just making a statement right now,
Mr. Niesern.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Okay. If that doesn't ---. I'm sorry.

MR. FALCONE:

Ckay. I'm sorry.

BY MR. FALCONE:

Q. Why did Agua set up a new account for me?

A To settle your PUC dispuﬁe,

Q. Why did Agua remove the previous tenant's bill

from my account?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

I object to the previous tenant's part.

‘He's proavided no documentation about tkat. In fact,

what we know is, he was living'there prior to that

tine.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Niesen, I understand yocur objection.

Mr. Falcone, why don't we say your grandfather's

acesunt?

'BY MR. FALCOKNE:

Q. Why did Agua transfer mykgrandfather’s account

to ---? Why did Agua transfer my grandfacher’s

Sargent ‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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balance out of my account?
A. Well, we just closed your grandfather's account.

We didn't transfer. We opened up a new account for

you. We didn't transfer. We closed out your

grandfather's account.

MR. FALCONE:

I'm done. Thanx you, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Ms ., Latrachiano?
A. Very good.

" JUDGE JONES:

I have a couple guestions.

A Oh, sure.

JUDGE JONES:

Let's start with the last Exhibit, Aqua

' Exhibit Six. And I want to clear up something‘for the

record. Tr. looks like there were two conversations on
August 2nd, 2005. One occurred at 1552 and another

occurred at 1621. Do you agree with that, ma'am?

A Yeas.,

JUDGE JONES:

The first conversation took approximately

'eight and a half minutes; ---

A Correct.

JUDGE JONES:

,Sérgent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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- do you agree with that?
A, Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

The second conversation tock a little
over two minutes; do you agree with that?
A. According to this, ves.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Now, locoking further down Agua

Exhibiz Number Six, there is, on August 19th, a call

' of a duration of a little over two minutes; do you see

that?
A, Yes.

'JUDGE JONES:

You stated that you only had one personal
conversation with Mr. Falcone; is that correct?

A. Correct. Your Honor, I remember this conversation

on August the 2nd. The conversation --~ were there

two on August the 2nd? I'm not positive. I'm not
positive about that. I remember the first call. Mr.
‘ralcone said that there was another conversation. I

do not remember it.

JUDGE JONES :

Okay. So it's possible it could have
been two? You remember one distinctly -

A. Yes, absolutely.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE JONES:

~-=- on Auguét the 2nd? As far as August
the 19th, that was a duration of a voicemail message?
A. Yes. I had no contact with Mr. Falcone after that
time.

JUDGE JONKES :

Ckay.

MR. FALCONE:

Can I have another quesgL0m?

JUDGE_JONES :

Not right now, Mr. Falcone.

MR. FALCONE:

All xright.

JUDGE JONES:

I am now transitiqning to Agqua Exhibits
Four and Five; Looking and comparing the consumptions
of 6/1/2004 and 8/20/2004, do’you gee thosé?

. Correct.

JUDGE JONES:

The consumpticn is 18,000 for 6/1/2C047
A. Correct.

JUDGE JONES:

And that would be until when then?
A. That was the consumption between March the 3rd to

June the 1st, that billing. It’'s a 90-day bill

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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period, and the 18,000 gallons was during that period.

JUDGE JONES :

Okay. And then the consumption on

|8/20/2004 is 4,500?

A. Correckt.
JUDGE JONES :
And that would be for 80 days?
.Aa Yes.
| JUDGE JONES :
Okay. And then the consumptions after
that gét noticeanly less; ---

A, Yeg.

JUDGE JONES:

--~ do you agree with that, ma'am?

'A. Absolutely.

JUDGE JONES :

And Agua assumed based on this data and

other company data as well as the contact by the
Complainant to establish'the account on 7/04; is that

‘correckt?

A. When we opened the aaﬁount_wasr7/1/oq, but that's

correct,

SUDGE JONES:

And that would have been for the’

‘grandgon, the Complainant?

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A Absolutely.

JUDGE JONES:

Looking on Agua Exhibit Number Five, for
5/25/200%, the consumption there is 14,800; correct?
A. Correct. Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

And that is based on what?

A, It's based on the start reading that we used,

|which is the August 20th --~-

JUDGE JONES :
The 4787
A. .~=~ of '04 of 478, which is an actual reading.
'fAﬁﬁ if yeu go down in the same exhibit, July 22nd of

2065, that reading of 626, which was estimated.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. I guess where I'm having a

problem, estimation is based on past usage; is that

ot correct?

AL It's an average.

JUDGE JONES:

and the company has already stated that

its bell, if you will, of there being scmething wrong
with the actual meter was in April of 2005 where it

saw zero; -«

A Correct.

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Sexvice, Inc..
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JUDGE JOKES:

~=-. correct?
A. That 1is correct.

JUDGE JONES:

So the company did what it had at its
regcurces, and that was to estimate a reading because
it knew that the meter was incorrect? |
A. The meter was okay. The meter was calibrating, asg
we prdved when we went in to make the RF repair‘ But
‘we weren't getting a readingkfrom the radio freguency
device. Mr. Doyle will elaborate on that a little bit
more |

JUDGE JONES:

Okay.

A. --~ because he knows a lot more about that.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. All right. But the company did
notice SOméthing fishy, let's say, after two zero
consumption readings?

Al Correct.

JUDGE JONES:

and that occurred before the estimate ---
A Correct. | |

JUDGE JONES:

~== On Mr; Falcone, ché grandson's

Sargent g - Codrt Reporting Service, Inc.
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account?
A wWell, it continued because this was on the
grandtath&r‘a account.

JUDGE JONES:

No. The bell that went off to say that
there was sowmething wrong occurred before ---

A. -Ckay. Wait.

JUDGE JONES:

-~~~ Mr. Falcone, the grandson's ---

'A. Correct.

JUDGE JONES:

--- first estimated reading; correct?

A, Correct.

JUDGE_JONES :

I'm not sure you're the right witness,
but I have this question. I am awére that the company
sent out notices to Lry Lo get access to the meter..

A. Correct.
JUDGE JONES :
wWhen was the first notice 5ent?
AL Yeur Eonor, I don't have that information, but Mr.
| Doyle will be happy tc provide that. |
| JUDGE JONES:
Qkay. Just a minute. I'm sorry.
A, No,}that‘s okay.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE JONES:

I have no further guestions.

A. Thank you.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Falcone, do you have any guestions

with reference to the guestions that I asked, sir?

MR. FALCONE:

Yeah, I do.

BY MR. FALCONE:
O. Are you aware c¢f the conference we had in January

about this?

AL Wag I aware of itk? No.

Q. Do you know we had a conference in January?
ATTORNEY NIESEN:
She said she wasn'’'t aware.
A. Yeah. |
JUDGE JONES:
She said ---.
A. I believe that was Qith Ms. Orth (phone:ic).

BY MR. FALCONE:

Q. Did you call me after January ---7?
JUDGE JONES:
Wait a minute. Mr, Falgone, I don't see

how this is referencing the guestions that I asked.

MR. FALCONE:

Largent’s Courc Repbrting Service, Inc.
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All right. It's not.

JUDGE_JONES : :

Do you have any guestions in reference to

the questions that I asked?

ME. FALCONE:

I don't think I deo. Can I ask another
gquestion?

JUDGE JONES:

Ckavy.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

I do have a question.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

'BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

‘Q;' Ms. Latrachianc, looking at Agua Exhibit Five, the

Judge asked you questions concerning the line item for

August 25, the read date July 22, 20057

A. Correct.
G. And then a consumption cf 14,800. ust so the
record is clear, the exhibit, I think, is c¢lear in any

event, but that ccnsumption was for how many days?

'A. That consurption was 386 days.

C. And the average daily usage was ---.

A 38.3.
Q. 38.3. So that's a consumption'figure based on
running from July 1 of '94 through July 22 of '057?

Sahgenb’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A. That is correct.

0. And I think you explained to the Judge that some

of the informaticn that shows a zero consumption, that

didn't signify a meter that was not registering?

A. Oh, no. It just meant we wersn't getting a
reading from the device.

Q. A reading from the device?

A, Devige.,

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

That's all I have.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Falcone, do you have any guestions in

| reference to the questions that Mr. Niesen just asked?

MR . FALCONE:

No, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Thank‘you, Ms. Latrachiano.
A. Very good.

JUDGE JONES:

You are excusged.

A, Thank you.

JUDGE JONES:

Do you wish to admit your exhibits into

 the record, Mr. Niesen?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Yes. Thank you, Your Honor. Agua moves

into the record its Exhibits PFour, Five and Six.

JUDGE JONES:
Mr. Falcone, do yé& have any objections,

gir?

MR. FALCONE:

No, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:
They are admitted. Mr. Niesen, you may
call your next witness.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Your Honor, Agua calls to the stand Mr.

Lawrence J. Doyle.

JUDGE JONES:
Just a minute. Mr. Dovyle, you can have a

geat, Sir. We are off the record.

OFF RECORD DISCUSSION

JUDGE JONES:

Please raise your right hand.

s e T T T S e e T I I I T R i Y

LAWRENCE J. DOYLE, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

JUDGE JONES :

You may be seated, sir. Please state

Sargent’s Courtl Repartiﬁg Service, Inc.
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your full name, spelling your last name for the

record.

Al

A.

Lawrence J. Doyle, D-0O-Y-L-E.

JUDGE JONES:

And what is your occupation, sir?

Manager of Customer Field Services for Aqua

Pennsylvania.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Niesen, you may continue with this

witness.

ATTORNEY NTESEN:

Thank you, Your Honor.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. Mr. Doyle, what is your business address?

A 700 West Sproul Road, Springfield, Prnnsylvania,
219064.

O. How long have you worked for Aqua Pennsylvania or
its predecessor companies?

A. Cver 25 years.

Q. What are your responsibilities as Manager of

Cugtomer Field Services?

I manage field operations in regards to meters,

meter reading, new business and cross connection

control.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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‘ Q. As the Manager of Customer Field Services, are you
2] familiar with claims raised by Mf. Jules Falcone, the

| complairant in this case?

la. vYes, I an.

¢. And what 1s the purpose of your testimony in this
,matter?

A. I*m here co’testify in regards to the repair of
the radio frequency transmitter at Mr. Falcone's
thousge.

 Q. And were you present for the testimony of Mr.
|MaBride and Ms. Latrachiano?

A Yes, 1 was.

 Q, And do you recall Ms. Latrachianc's testimony

regarding estimated meter readings on Mr. Falcone's

5 |account ?
6| A, Yes, 1 am.
G. Now, since the 2005 time period, how has the water

meter at the properzy been read?

A Mr. Falcone's property is read through a radio
5£requen¢y’meter reading system.

}Q. What is that?

’A. A radio fregquency meter reading system is the
| reads from the meter reader are transmitted through
radice freqguency meter waves. When we drive a truck

down the residence streets, a transmitter is sending a

Sargent’'s Court Heporting Service, Inc.
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gsignal from a truck down to the transmitter located at
the house. The transmitter interprets the meter
reading from the meter and then transmits it back to
tne truck.

0. Now, do you know why Mr. Falcone's account was

kestimated?

A Yes. T believe there was a broken circuit between

the transmitter located on the outside of the property

' to the water meter.

Q. And Agua came to know that in January nf *06; is
that correct?

AL That's correct, when we werec permitted access.

g And was the circuit fixed?

A. Yes.,
Q. In January of '06?
A Yeg.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

I1f Your Honor pleases, I'd like to have

marked for identification as Agqua Exhibit Seven, this

'1s & document thnat has at the top, WO#0001559735. May

that be so marked?

JUDGE JONES:

It is so markedA
(Agqua Exhibit Seven marked for

identification.}

Sargént's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. Mr. Doyle, I'm showing you what's been marked for

identificavion ag Aqua Exhibit Seven. What is Agua

Exhibit Seven, please?

A. It ig a repair service order issued to the

customer from the service department.

0. Can you explain what is shown on the work order?

A. Yes., The work order is divided up into several

different sections. The top section is the work order

‘number. It includes the work order number,  the

gschedule date, the print date, time that it was

printed, what type of service order it was created

for. The second portion of the service order, the
left hand side is customer information, address, city,
state, ZIP, some billing information. The right hand

side of that section is more or less related to the

meter and the radio frequency serial number, type of

serial number, route stop and some meter information.

Want me to keep going?

1Q. Suzre.

A. The third part is a f£ill-in area that the customer
field service rep would fill in at the time of repair,
of gervicing.  It wag only a meter repair, so the
fourth section, we di& not do a meter exchange, so

that is blank. The next secticn is the EBRT number and

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 ' ‘




j

7

1c
11
12

14

15

16 |
17
18

19

Ly

93 |

where 2t's located and his findings, found black wire

' broken and fixed tLhe wire. The bottom portion on the

left-hand side is billing information in regards to

meter readings. The right-hand side 1s account
information in regards to the billing part, financial.

And it includes some remarKs, repair RF, give to

Bernie Stromberg, who is a field service rep, and then
the time that they were asked to be there, and some

handwritten notes at the bottom of the service order.

Q. So still looking at the exhibit, this is a work
order for work decne on January 31 of '087? |
A. Correct.

. At 257 Highland Avenue in Wayne?

A. Correct.
Q. aAnd you mentioned meter repairs. The repairs that
were done were the fixing of & broken wire?

A. Correcet.

0. &And that wire had to do with the ability of the
radio frequency device to send the radio information'
to the receiving truck?

A. Correct.

0. and after this repair was done, is the device

working?

A.  Yes.

51 Q. Can you describe the circumstances that led up to

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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the repair work that was done on January 31 of '06?
You may have to go back to the summef ¢f 2005 to do
that, but can you summarlze‘those for the Judge and

the record?

A Yeg. In April of 2005, we began having the same
repeated meter reading fepeat itself. And our

computer system is set up that if we see the same

meter reading repeat itself for zero censumption more

than two times, on the third time, a service order is

'generated at that time to automatically go out and

make a repair at the property.

Q. Now, let me stop you there and then you can come

back and continue where you left off. Bu:c it doesn't
mean the meter wasn't recording. It just means the

message wasn't being sent by the device?

lA. Correct. The RF device has a memory in it, so it

memorizes the last good reading that it received. So

that stays in its memcry. We continually, céntinually
get that; and we don't know whether it's a‘vacant‘
property or it's a broken circuit or we have a bad
meter, sc we let two of them ride. And on the third

one, we start sending out postcards process to reguest

access to repair the meter reading system.

Q. And I interrupted you, but continue with the ---

just summarize what occurred after that initial matter

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
- (814) 536~85908
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with the ---.

A. On June 23rd of '05, the system generated a repair

work order for us to repair the meter reading system.

And at that time, a postcard program 1s started in

process. The next day, on the 24th, the first of

three postcards was mailed out to Mr. Falcone's
property requesting access to the property.

Q. What color postcard would that hLave been?

A Green. After that, I believe somewhere around

July 18th, we'received the first fermal complaint in
regards to Mr. Falcone's account. And August‘lsth'of
'05, we isgsued a ten-day termination notice for access
Lo the‘propercy. Augugt 24th, the service order was
canceiled due to the PUC complaint.

Q. The service order for the ---?

A The first gervice order that was generatéd for the

non-incrementing reads was cancelled.

1G. And that's a termination notice?

lA. The service order was still a repair service

order, but the process was up to a ten-day

termination. Ms. Latrachiano, again, I believe tried

to call Mr. Falcone and reguest access to make a

repair to the RF. She generated arother service order

tor us to go out 'and make a repair. We attempted to

try to gc out and make a repair, and we left another

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
o (814) 536-8908 ;
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ten-day on August 25th. Mr. Falcone called, contacted

Ithe customer service department reguesting a

supervisor, and we put him on hold. He was put on
hold. Before the supervisor came baCk, he had hung

up. In Septcember, we attempted to make contact again

,at‘the property. We left a door hanger at 1:03, which

is just a friendly reminder that we were there trying

to gain access. In September of '05, we received a

| second formal complaint in regards to Mr. Falcone's

account. And August 1st of '05, we tried to gain

access to the property again. The customer refused

laccess and said he was waiting for a hearing date and

did not want us to access the property, and that

geyrvice order was cancelled. -And December Sth of '05,

'since that service order was cancelled, the system
' picked up the estimates --- or the non-incremented

‘accounts and then started the postcard program all

over again. And a green postcard was mailed out on

the 9th. A pink postcard was mailed out on the 27th,
and the'yellow’pastcard‘was mailed out on the 10th.

G. The 10th of? |

A. January '06, I apologize, yes. On January 25th of

106, that service order was cancelled. ©On January

25th of '06, a service order was created for us to

make repair to the RF in accordance with the interim

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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order issued on 12/27/05. And on January 3lst of '06,
we mwade the repair.
ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Your Honor, T have several exhibitg I'd

' like to have identified. First is Agua Exhibit Eight.

This is a copy of the computer printout, and it's

captioned service order number 1416415. May that be
so marked?

JUDGE JONES:

It will be so marked.
(Agua Exnhibit Eight marked for
identification.)

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

And as Aqua Exhibit Nine, a document that
has a designation as service order number 1457754,
May that be so i1dentified?

JUDGE JONES :

It will be so marked.
(Agqua Exhibit Nine marked for
identification.)

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Thank you. As Aqua Exhibit Ten, a

document designated as service order number 1533022.

 May that be so marked?

JUDGE JONES:

bargenb 8 Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8S508
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It will be so marked.
(Agqua Exbkibit Number Ten marked for
identification.)

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

As Aqua BExhibit 11, a green customer.

May it be so marked?

JUDGE JONES:

@ o~ v AN

 postcards - --

vellow ~---.

Thirteen

It will be so marked.
{({Agua Exhibit 11 marked for
identification.)

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

and as Aqua Exhibits 12 and 13, the

well, 12 is a pink postcard and 11 ig a

CUDGE JONES

Thirteen {13}.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

I'm sorry. Which - -7

JUDGE JONES:

Twelve (12} and 13. You said 12 and 11.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:
I‘m’scrryﬁ Twelve (12) is the pink card.

is the yellow. Thank you. May they be

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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They will be so marked.
{Aqua Exhibits 12 and 13 marked for
identification.)

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Thank you.

'BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. Now, Mr. Doyle, looking at the exhibits that have

been marked and are in frent of you, do these exhibits

address the matters that you've already identified for
the record concerning circumstances leading up to the

January 31, '06 work order repair?

I|A. Yes, they do.

0. And just very briefly, Mr. Doyle, what is Aqua

Exhibit Eight?

A. hgua Exhibit‘Eight is a screen print of the
customer information system where it reflects the work
order that issued on June 23rd, 2005.

Q. And Aqua Exhibit Nine?

A  Agua Exhibit Nine is a‘second service order that
we réferred to} and that was created on August 24th of
2005 . |

Q. Agua Exhibit Ten?

AL Agua Exhibit --- 1tt's the third service order that
wag issued -~- that was generated on 12/8/2005.

Q. And now the postcards, green, pink and yellow

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908
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identified as Aqua Exhibits 11, 12 and 13, what are
they?

A. Yes. This is the postcards that are generated

‘through the system and are mailed out to the

cugstomer's house. The green is the first. The yellow
--- Exhibit 11 was the farst. Exhibit 12, the yellow,
is the second, and Exhibit 13 is the third issued.

Q. Let me ask you those again. What's the‘seqﬁence
of cards?

Au No, I'm sorry. 1 apologize. Those are the
exhibits. 1 apologize. Tt's the green goes out
first, the pink goes out second and the vellow goes
out third.

Q. Did you do a calculation of Mr. Faicone‘s average

usage before and during the problem with the radio

frequency device?

A, Yes.

0. and for the period, let's say from when the
account was opened in his name through, it would be
;~~~ when's the last timekthat there was ---? Prior to

| that difficulty with the radio frequency device,

when's the lagr actual meter reading that was

available?
¥ I'm sorry. Repeat that again?

 0‘ The meter reading for February of '05 was --- or

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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' March of '05 wag the last meter reading before the

radioc frequency device stopped sending the signal?

A Yes,
Q. and what was the average usage on Mr. Falcone's
acccunt during that time period before ---7

A, Approximately 50 gallons per day.

Q. And during the time that the radio frequency

device was not regisgtering, what was the average usage

at the location?

AL Fifry-three (53) gallons per day.
Q. How did you make that calculation?

AL Bkaaking the in read up to the January 3lst

repair.
0. And dividing it by the number of days?
A. Number of days of service.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

1f Your Honor pleases, that completes our
examination of Mr. Doyle.

JUDGE JONES:

Thank you, Mr. Niesen. Mr. Falcone, you

may do you have Cross for this witness?

MR. FALCONE:

Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

You may proceed, 8ir.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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CROSS EXAMINATION

'BY MR. FALCONE:

Q. ,Aré you aware that when I received the shutoff
notices, I called Agqua about them?

|a. ~We would only be aware if they put them in a

sexrvice order.

0. So are you aware?

'A. We are not aware of your phone calls, no.

Q. In your testimony, did you mention that I was

waiting for a supervisor and then hung up?

A. Yes.

Q. Gkay. So are you aware that I called Agua after I
received the shutoff notices?

A. I only knew that from the review of the

agoount - -~

Q. Okay.

AL -=-= due LO youxr cbmplainc‘ I wasn't aware ol that
at the time you were getting the nctices, ne. |

Q. I'm sorry? What did you say?

a. I oniy knew that afﬁer revié@ing the account. I
was not aware of that at the time ycﬁ were getting the

notices.
Q. Okay. So right now, are you aware that I received
gshutoff notices and that I called Agua in response to

those shutoff notices?

Sargent's Court Reporting Sézvica, Inc,
(814) 536-8508
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A. 1 was unaware of it.
Q. Are you aware of it now?
AL Yes; |
Q. Okay. Are you aware that I was told to disregard
the shutoff notices?
A . No.
Q;‘ Okay. If i was told that and then Aqua -~= every
time I called customer sexvice, I’was told, disregard
kthe shutoff notice, and then they continued to come,
w0u1d~you,say,that3$ a prcblem? |
A. Yes. |
Q. Okay. Thank you. Are you aware thét we had a
conference about this in January ana I was not
suppdsed to receive any phone contact ﬁrom Agqua?
A, NQ, I was not.
Q. 'Okay‘ Aré YOu aware that Aqua called me by phone
after the conference in January?
A. I believe the conference set up the appointment
for you to have us to come out and repair the RF
device. |
0. Excellent point. Other than to set up the
appointment, are you aware that Aqua called me after
the confgerence?
A No.

G. Would it surprise you to find out that they did

Sargent’s Court Reportaing Service} inc.
(814) 536-8908 '
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ca.l me?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:
I object to that guestion. Surprise has

nothing to do with it. It's an irrelevant guestion.

And I dont't know if hets establizhed that there were

ca.ls made,

JUDGE JONES:

I'm going to allow the question.

'However, I believe the gquestion needs to be rephrased,

Mr. Falcone,

MR. FALCONE:

Okay.

|BY MR. FALCONE:

Q. Are you aware that Aqua sent in writing to myself

and the Judge saying that they did call me after they

‘were supposed to?

A. No.
Q. Okay.

MR. FALCONE:

Thank you. I'm done. Thank you, Your
H@nor“

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Mr. Doyle, T think you answered my

' question, but I wan:t to make sure.

A. Okay.

Saryent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE JONES:

You may not have this in front of you,

Aqua Exhibit Fourxr. Do you have that in front of you?

A, No.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

May I approach?

JUDGE JONES:

Yes. Okay. BAnd I think I heard you say
that the first postcard was sent tc the property May
24tg; 2005; is that correct?

A It was June 2005. June 23rd, 2005.

JUDGE JONES:

June 23rd?

A June 24th the first postcara was mailed. I'm

| sorry.

JUDGE JONES :

Okay. So let's make sure the record is

lelear. The first postcard was sent June 24th, 2005°?

AL Correct.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. And you said that the postcard is

sent automatically from the system; 1is that correct?

AL It's generated automatically.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. And it's based on three

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814} 5325-83808 ‘
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consecutive same readings?
A, Correct.
JUDGE JONES:
Okay.
A. Three consecutive zero consumptions.

JUDGE JONES :

Understood. Ckay. Now, look on Aqua

Exhibit Four on May 23rd, 2005.

A, Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

That would be the third 588; correct?
A Carrect.

JUDGE JONES:

and so that's why 1 thought'it was May.
A. The first 588 had consumption; sc it ignored that

one. It's the zero consumptions that it's looking at.
JUDGE”JQNES:
1 gee. Okay. So that's why it was June
24th?
A, Yes, ma'am.

JUDGE JONES:
Okay. Now, in September of 2005, you
' said you were there and you put a door --- there

meaning at 257 Highland Avenue in Wayne, Pennsylivania,

and you put a door hanger on the property?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Incy
(B14}) 5326-8908
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A, Yeg, ma'am.

JUDGE JONES:
And that was to give notice to the
Complainant that you were there and what else?

A. And request access.

JUDGE JONES:

Okavy . Refetencing Agua Exhibit Number

| Seven, in the section whexre .+ actually has the

consumption, meter readings and the amount; do you see

lwhere I am? You divided this exhibit into several

'sections, and T don't want to ---.
A Yes} matam. |
JUDGE JONES:
‘k;But‘do you see where I am?
A Down here?
| JUDGE JONES:
Yes.
A Yes,

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. I'm assuming this is the
information vou used to determine the daily
consumption over the period; is that correct?
‘A, Yes. And pricr to that, going back to --- yes,
the actual read that we're using ---.

JUDGE_JONES:

Sargent‘'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Because this happened before, so ---.

A, Right. &aAnd then using the 782 number.

JUDGE JONES:

Right.

A Yes, ma'am.

JUDGE_JONES ;

Right. Even though we were talking over
eack other, I think we were at the same wavelength,
unlike youf RF readihg‘

A. Yes.

JUNGE _JONES:

Okay. So I am correct that this is the
information used to determine the consumption at -«-
A, Yeg, ma'am.

JUDGE JONES:

~~- 257 Highland Avenue?
A. Yeg, ma'am.

JUDGE JONESﬁ

Ckay. BAnd that consunmption was 50 ---

I'm gorry. You did say it.

A About 50 gallons per day. It was a little bit in
excess of that.

JUDGE JONES:

Right. Okay. All right. I have no

further guestions. Mr. Niesen, do you have Redirect

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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'for this witness?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

I have a eouple of qguestions.

JUDGE JONES:

Go: ahead, sir.

| REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. Mr. Doyle, you have on the table there postcards,

the green, yellow and pink postcards?

A. Yes.
Q. They are not shutoff notices; are they?
A, They are not.

Q. And the door hanger that was discussed a little
earlier, 1is that a shutoff notice?

A. No, 1t is not.

Q. And there were acttally two shutoff notices issued
for lack of access in respect to 2577Highland’Avenue?
AL Correct.

Q. And they were in August of '05?

A. Correct.

Q. and these postcards that ---.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

That's all I have.

JUDGE JONES:

Mxr. Falcone, do you have any questions in

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' (814} 536-8908




10

11}

12
13
14

15

16
AN

18§

19
20
21

22|

23

- 24

25

110
reference to Mr., Niesen's?

MR. FALCONE:

No, Y¥Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES :

Mr. Doyle, thank you for your attendance.

You are excused.

A Thank you.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Niesen, do you wish to admit your
exhibits into the record, sir?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Yes, I do, Your Honor. We offer intoc the

record Agua Exhibits 7, &, 9, 10, 11, 12 and 13.

JUDGE JONES:
Very well., Mr. Falcone, do you have any
objection to their admittance?

MR. FALCONE:

No, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

They are admitted, Exhibits 7 through 13.
Mr. Niesen, do you have anything further, sir?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Just one brief moment, please, Your
Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Sdrgént’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-8308 x ‘
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Sure.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

We have nothing further, Your EHonor.

JUDGE JONES:

Very well. Mr. Falcone, we have come to

rhie time of the end of the actual facts of the case.

At this point, I will take all of the record evidence,
your complaint and the company's answer to review, and
come up with an initial decision. However, I do want

to ask, is there a need for briefing of this

proceeding?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

We would like to submit something, Your
Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. The company would like to submit a
brief?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Falcone, would you like to submit

| something in writing, sir, as a syrnopsis of your side

of this proceeding?

MR. FALCONE:

Yes. Yes, I would.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE JONES:

Actually, I think you have done so. I

don't wish to have what I already have repeated. If

{you wigsh to submit something different, however, I

wi.l entertain that.

MR. FALCONE:

 Okay. I've dene everything. Thanks,
Your Honor. :

JUDGE JONES :

Okay. All right. We are off the recoxd.
AFF RECORD DISCUSSION

JUDGE JONES :

After discussgion with the parties, we

have established a briefing schedule. Mr. Falcone

'has, under his own discretion, decided that he has

| submitted information providing -- - written

informatiun providing his side of the case and does
not need to submit a brief. The company, however,
wiéhes to submit a brief, which will be due June 9th,
ne later than 4:30. This Administraﬁive Law Judge
will accept electronic delivery. Mr. Falcone has

waived his right to respond to that brief, which helps
] 24

| the scheduling immensely, so the record will close on

June 9th, 2006.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Your Honor, may I then mail or overnight
the brief to Mr. Falcone on that date?
JUDGE JONES:
Mr. Falcone shou:xd receive_the,brief on
the 9th. If YOu,maii it by régular mail, it should be
received by him on the’9th.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

If there's no response ---.

JUDGE JONES :

I understand that.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Oh. Very good.

JUDGE JONES:

I understand that.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

We'll get it there. Thank you.

JUDGE _JONES:

Mr. Falcone, several things that I wish
to explain to you as far as the prccéss. You are not
required to remember these things. However, it is
_gacd to let you know them up front before they occur

g that when they occur, you are not surprised by

|them. 7The process is that once the record closes,

which we have now established as June 9th, I have

three months, 99 days, to write a decision. After I

Sargent’s Courl Reporting Service, Inc.
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write the decision, it is possible ~-~. You will get

a copy of my decision plus a cover letter. The cover

letter will give you instructions as tc whether you

disagree with the decision, what to do. It will tell

you that in order to disagree, you must put in writing

Fwny you disagree, and it must be substantiated by the

record. This thing that you would submit in writing

is called exceptions. It will tell you that it is 20

days from the date of the issuance of the initial

decision, and it will have that date flagged so that

 you know what date that is that the Commission must

receive your exceptions. If'they do not receive your
exceptions by that date, they will assume that you are
okay with the decision.

It is possible éhat you may be okay wiih

my decision but the company may not be, so the company

would file exceptions. In that case, you would then

have the opportunity to reply to their exceptions.

The reply date is ten days Erom the time of the

exceptioﬁ dating toll, so that's effectively 306 days
from the igsuance. Thisg is all explained in this
cover sheet to my initial decision. If no one files
exceptiocas, it is still possible that the Commission
may review the decision, so the decision may not be

final, which 1s why it's called an initial decision.

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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' You will get a notice if the decision is final. You

will get a ncotice when the decision is final, as well.
1 believe I have gone through all of the

procedures that you need to know up front before you

rececive my initial decis:en. However, I do not

anticipate any further contact to you or the company,

except for the company submitting‘their brief, past

today. Do ycu understand evarything that I have

gtated?

"MR. PALCONE:

Yes, Your Honcr.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. 1Is there anything further from
either party? |

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Ne, Your Honor.

MR. FALCONE:

No, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Thank you, gentlemen. We are adjourned.
+* * * k) +* * * »
HEARING CONCLUDED AT 12:19 P.M.

* ok %k k% Rk
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tVIFUREAINT NOLIC L
In our ongoing effort to provide reliable and efficient water service, we have noticed
a potential probiem that requires us to access the water meter inside your property.
To ensure that this problem is corrected promptly, please contact vs at

1.877.WTR AQUA (1-877-987-27%2) Tuesday through Friday, 8:30 a.M. to 5:00 pa.
to schedule an appointment. ,

Your prompt response is appreciated. e i‘ﬁ ,"
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MAY 0 § 2006

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

| A QU A PA  SECRETARY'S BUREAU |
ﬁGCUMENT | Pennsy{vania C-200553460, Z-01761777 s

April 24, 2006

FOLDER o mED

Aqua Exhibit 1} PADIOIA

IMPORTANT SECOND NOTICE

Recently, we mailed a green posteard to you requesting that you contact us about a
potential problem that requires us to access the water meter inside your property.
To date, we have not heard from you.

To ensure that this problem is corrected promptly, please contact us at
1.877.WTR.AQUA (1-877-987-2782) Tuesday through Friday, 8:30 a.M. to 5:00 pa.
to schedule an appointment. ‘

=) oy '!;‘-- rY ’ 5—

Your perpi response is appreciated. , “em ‘“‘;‘ v
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IMPORTANT NOTICE
In our ongoing effort to provide reliable and efficient water service, we have noticed
a potentisl problem that requires us to access the water meter inside your property.

To ensure that this problem is corrected promptly, please contact us at
1.877. WTR. AQUA (1-877-987-2782) Tuesday through Friday, 8:30 A.M. to 5:00 e,
to schedule an appointment. ,
Your prompt response is appreciated. I SN A 4 0
prompt response is inpp moivVED

MAY 0 8 2006
PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

~ | AQUA " SECRETARY'S BUREAU |
ﬁGCUMENT | Pennsy{vania C-20055360, Z-01761777 s

April 24, 2006

FOLDER o

Aqua Exhibit 1| PADIOIA

IMPORTANT SECOND NOTICE
Recently, we mailed a green posteard to you requesting that you contact us about a |

potential problem that requires us to access the water meter inside your property. |
To date, we have not heard from you.

To ensure that this problem is corrected promptly, please contact us at
1.877.WTR.AQUA (1-877-987-2782) Tuesday through Friday, 8:30 A.M. to 5:00 pat. |
to schedule an appointment. ‘

Your prompt response is apprectated.

I "‘\'f:‘—-pv\ ’5_
J% 4‘@\‘ \Y oo

MAY ¢ § 2006
 DOCUMENTAQUA.  mrrconssos
Pennsylvama

FOLDER

C-2005530L, 2-01761777
April 24, 2056

k Aqua EXhlbit ‘2 Phitadelphia B

IMPORTANT REMINDER

Recently, we muiled a pink posteard to you requesting that you contact us about a
potential problem that requires us to access the water meter inside your property.
To date, we have not heard from you

To ensure that this problem is corrected promptly, please contact us at
1.877 WTR.AQUA (1-877-987-2782) ]uesday through Friday, 8:30 A.Mm. to 5:00 pM.
to schedule an appointment.

o R K Y
Your prompt response s appreciated, 2 j

MAY 0 g8 2006

A U A PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
IR/ SECRETARY’S BUREAU

DOCUMENT Q’ Pennsylvania

Ce20655300,.7-0: ?L!T??

F O' . D F R April 24,2006



Complantun ¥ Exhibit 14

§ 109.4. General requirements.

public water suppliers shall:

(1 Pmtpct the water scurces under the supplier's control.

(2) Provide treatment adequate to assure that the public health is protected.
(3) provide and effectively operate and maintain public water system facilities.

(4) Take whatever investigative or corrective action is necessary to assure that safe
and po‘cable water is continuously supplied to the users.

- Source

The provisions of this §  109.4 adopted December 7, 1984, effective December 8,
1984, 14 Pa.B. 4479: amended May 15, 1992, effective May 16, 1992, 22 Pa.B. 2621.
immediately preceding text appears at serial pages (138067) to (1 39068)

Cross References

This section cited in 25 Pa. Code § 109.705 (relating to sanitary survey).
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' ,§'(109.7 10. Disinfectant residual in the distribution system.

(a) A disinfectant residual acceptable to the Department shall be mamtained thfoughout the
distribution svstem of the community water system sutticient to assure compliance with the
microbiological MCLs and the ireatment technique requirements specified in § 109.202
(relating to State MCLs, MRDLs and treatment techmaque requirenients). The Department
will determine the acceptable residual of the disinfectant considering factors such as type and
form of disinfectant, temperature and pH of the water, and other characterstics of the water
system.

~(b) A public water system that uses curface water or GUDI sources or obtains finished
water from another permitted public water system using surface water or GUDI sources shall
comply with the following requirements:

(1} Asanunimum, 2 detectable residual disinfectant concentration of 0.02 mg/L measured
as total chlorine, combined chlorme or chlorine dioxide shall be maintained throughout the
distribution system as demonstrated by monitoring conducted under § 109.301(1) and (2)
or (8)(v) (relating to general monitoring requirgments). |

(2) Sampling points with nondetectable isinfectant residuals which have heterotrophic
plate count (HPC) measurements of less than 500, m! are deemed o be n compliance with
paragraph (1). | B |

| g3) Wh,e.n the fquirements of paragraph (1) or (2) cannot be achieved, the supplier shall
Initiate an investigation under the Department’s direction to determine the cause, potential
health risks and appropriate remedial measures. o |

€} Public water systems may increase residual chlorine or chioramine, but not chlorine
dioxide, diginfectant fevels in the distribution system to a level that exceeds the MRDL for
;hatvdx}s;nfec.tam and for a time necessary 1o protect public health or 1o address specific
?ltfpbbiglmg{gal ;{onu:(mmatmn problems caused by circumstaaces such as, but not limited to,
istribution line breaks, storm runoff events, source wat winating e .
cross-connection events. nation events or

Source




1

The provmons of this § 109 710 adopted December 7. 1984, effectwe December 8,
1984, 14 Pa.B. 4479; corrected December 14, 1984, effective December 8, 1984, 14
PaB. 4511; amended March 24, 1989, effective March 25, 1989, 19 Pa.B. 1289;
amended May 15, 1992, effective May 16, 1992, 22 Pa.B. 26”1 amended July 20. 2001,
effective July 21, 2001, | 31 Pa.B. 3895 and 3938; amended August 13,2004, effective
August 14, 2004, 34 Pa B 4435, Immediately preceding text appears at serial page

(290569).

Cross References

This section cited in 25 Pa. Code § 109 701 (relating to reporting and record keeping)
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JAMES M PIERCE, ES0)
Frestden:

DAVID A BASHORE

, Township Manager
HARRY G MAHONEY, £8) CONCETTA R, CLAYTON, CM(
Vice-President Secretary
| ANN-MICHELE G HIGGINS, ESQ ' DAVID G. BLAKE, ESQ.
. WILLIAM & SPINGLER RADNOR TOVVNSHIP : Solizitor
INEIQUE R HERVAL , "
o L B o 301 IVEN AVENUE ILLIAM . GLEASON, IR
LISA PAOLIND-AD, AYNE, PENNSYLVANIA 19087-5297 e
DAVID CANNAN ;
Phone 1610 €88-5600
Fax (610) 971-0450
wwivaradner.com
Dear Mr, Miller:

Please remit the following amount $8.554.00 to Radnor Township for the connection of
the sewer lateral at 257 Highland Avenue, Wayne, Pa. The Township will assume the costs for
two emergency call outs of our crew plus lawn & shrubbery restorations.

Thanks for your help in this matter.

*

Director of Pubiic Works

JES/t

RECEIVED

‘ MAY ( 8 2006

b C UM EN T PA PUBUCZT(LW COMMISSION
FOL DER | | SEGRETARY'S BUREAY

Aqua Exhibit 3

C-aUG85300, Z-01761777
April 24, 2006
Philadelphia




A UA

Pennsylvania.
ent y ‘ d Anqua Pernsyleania, inc T E0 328 Ty
700V Spresai Road F 910328 9007
Sprngfictd, PA 15064 W BQUARENNSyivania com
May 27, 2005

Michael F. Ronea and Sons, Inc.
Mr. David Ronca

179 Mikron Road

Bethleherm, PA 18020

Re: 257 Highland Avenue ~
Radnor Township, Delaware County, PA
Extension No. 7077-W. Summary No. 15900220743
Lamaged Sanitary Lateral '

Mr Ronca:

The main trunk line of the sewer main in Radnor Township was damaged during
the mstallation of the water main on Highland Avenue The sewer was repaired,
but the iateral to the above address was missed and not re-connected. The
attached information includes alt work involved in the re-connection of the fateral.
The Township of Radnor has paid for all work completed and is seeking
reimbursement of $8,554.00. | believe Bill Miller contacted you about this issue

somelime at the end of March.
If you have any questions, Bill Miller can be reached at 610.541.4163. He will be
on vacation the week of May 30, 2005 and will return on Monday, June g

Sincerely,

ol

Michael J. Fil i |
Superintendent of Southern and Western Construction

Ce: William B. Miller
é//ﬁ/g{" A%M v/ f’Wff C Zree A bt pee w
Vé)@‘/ (2 st000m ‘Ydﬁ Y4 = e Jeoa g’iﬁxm Pe 2 —Lrre.

A Aqug Americs (.Gmpaqy
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i Aﬂ(’L Lﬁmésw fir
| 20- Box 47
Wayne, R 1720%7

Pmmsgfsdbmined”rb@ f&é ‘_F:. (co M ~ L ) —— Jbbu
| Address o . , ~TTon Losal ,
. A5 tablewd Are b Locaton | |
UO&*( AL, 7 o qOs N | bate “ Date of Plans
Phond # s - - : ; ;

{Phor Bi)
) veoetr————

hereby submit specificaions and estimates for;

~"“?’?":"‘5+’—’* 2 Dyivedt ..&‘Lﬁd*ﬁfu»?l‘f"vt% o
neet v F.v‘m}ﬁm&i redee.

ToThe  COSTT ED (0 ,Q_@ aclvdes |abov «z—‘wtw'm‘a/ﬁ)

o qait

Wae propose hereby o fumish material and labor — complete in accordance with the above specifications for the sum ol:

. o =

, Dollars
with payments to be made as follows:
Ay atusstan or doviation [ alove pocdications invbiving extra cosis wiil e p‘especﬁuw ; :
anvevied anly vpon witien order, end wii bacome an oxi churgo ovet and submitte dﬂ g o ;
fbove tho sibriote, All sgrosmerta condngant upon Gikos, accidanty, or delays + ¥ W —
 buyond cut control. Note — thia proposa; riay be withdrav it hot accepiad within ‘ days.

i 7 4 et o et Rt S

| @cceptance of Propogal

“The gbove prices, specifications a4d sondibons 1o satislactory and are Signature —
1l hereby accapted, You ate authorizod © do the viork as specified. ,
Payments will be made 28 outlined above,
| Date of Acceptanice.. Signature

— — . . A
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PAGE B3/04
JOE’S HANDYMAN
985 FAIRVIEW AVENUE

WAYNE, PA 19087
TO: Jules Falcon
INVOICE # 001
DATE Descriptions | AMOUNT
04/27/05 Toilet Repair $75.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 75.00
AMOUNT PAID BY CUSTOMER -75.00
BALANCE

0.00




HORN PLUMB!NG & HEATING INC.

Lamnd ™ 37 NATIONAL ROAD, SUITE 100 EXTON PA 19541
lr** (610) 363-4200 FAX (610) 263.908C
-
April 7, 2005 | ~ Invoicet# M-925
Radnor Township

301 Iven Ave.

St. Davids, PA 19087
Atin: Mr. Bill Farley
610-721-2118

Job Location: 257 Highland Ave.
Wayne, PA

INVOICE

- 4/6/2005 - Installed new 3/4” “K” copper water service from inside the basement
foundation wall to Aqua Pennsylvania curb stop valve.

Used thc, 3" holehog tool to shoot a new line undergrmmd without
- digging up customer’s lawn,

Installed new piping and re-piped the meter and domestic water line
as per township cudc‘ :

Pressure tested all new installations and left the ditch open for the
township to repair the sewer line.

All plumbing work performed by Horn Plumbing & Heating, Inc. is
guaranteed.

Labor: $2,200.00
Muterial: 3 150.00

Holehog Tool: §__300.00
$ 2,650.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE:  $2,650.00

7




«

: BE/23/2605 27139 RIAATHAGEA '

Moy 17 05 12105p Horn fflumbing ang HESTINE DILUTIOG wew PA(?; 82/94

aiN A
& y

& ool ¥ HORN PLUMBING & HEATING, INC.
% 304 NATIONAL ROAD, SUITE 100 EXTON, FA 19341
(67013634200 FAX (610) 363-9CE0
DATE INVOICE ¥#
372802005 | 2598
SEND TO: JOBVLOQATlONz_’
M. Jules Faleone ‘
1257 Highland Ave.
Wayne, PA 19087
PO# TERMS |
T N L ; , 01494 |Duconit..
ComEm | DESCRIPTION TEGH AOUNT
Plumbing Service |04/25/2005 - Roa a total o145 hit o break in line ut | Frank 245,00

14", Pulled back rocks break is {n the street.
“Fownship will correct problem. No guarantee on
gewer work. Also needs vent cap installcd,

| Total §245.00
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Kot

A

G | PSW - Bryn Mavwr

T | Extension Detail Report

BN a . N * 13 * ;¢
\ NN \ Outcalling Line Side T1's Last Month
Ext: 3410 - LATRECHIANQ, BERNIE ' : Prnted. 1604 Mar 1. 2006
Organizational Position: PSW ; o |
Digits Dialed Direclion Localion Dale Time Ouralicn ~Cost Route ~ Gomment
1484 432:5993 Oulgoing ~ BALACYNWYD  PA NOT 8M22005 413 046 007 * National
1484 432.5993 Outgoing ~ BALACYNWYD  PA NO1 - 81212005 9% 030 007 Nationat
1454 432.5993 Oulgoing  BALACYNWYD  PA NO1  8/212005 15.52 840 aor National
1484 432 5993 Outgoing  BALACYNWYD = PA HO1 822005 1621 204 0.07 Natranal
1 484 432:5993 Oulgoing  BALACYNWYD ~ PA NO1 832005 1002 042 .07 Natonal
V4844325993 Quolgolng - BALACYNWYD  PA NOY  8/372005 1629 058 HE I National
1484 432.5993 Outgoing  BALACYNWYD — PA NOT  814/2005 1429 046 .07 Hationa
1484 432:5593 Ouigoing ~ BALASYNWYD — PA NO1  BIH472005 16:31 050 BT H National
1484 4325993 Oulgaing  BALACYNWYD  PA NOT 81112005 1215 044 (1471 National
1484 5225993 Guigomg .~ BALACYNWYD  PA NOY  8A12005 943 0de .07 Natiomat
1484 432 5993 Ouigeing -~ BALACYNWYD  PA MDY BIZSIZ005 805 057 0.07 - Nabonat
1 4B4 4325993 Outgoing BALACYNWYD  PA NOY  8/5R005  B8.48 048 0.97 National
1 484 432-5993 Ootgong  BALACTNWYD  PA NO1  BAYR005 .24 202 0.07 ~ HNatonal
1484 432.59%1 Outgoing ~ BALACYNWYD  PA NOT - 8222005 7.0 028 047 Natonal
1 484 432:5993 Quigoing ~ BALACYNWYD  PA NO1 B/23f2005 247 022 007 National
1484 432.5093 Ouigoing -~ BALACYNWYD  PA NOT 8R4R005 1441 002 007 Natoral
4 4BA 4325991 Ouigeing  BALACYNWYD  PA NOY BI2A/2005  14:41 120 w7 Hational
©14B4432:5993 Oulgang  BALACYNWYD  PA NOT &247005 1502 154 007 Kationat
1484 432.5993 Qutgoing -~ BALACYNWYD  PA NOY  BR24/2005 17.25 054 507 Hational
- 1484 432:599) Ouiguing  BALACYNWYD  PA NOT 81512005 10:54 024 007 National
Ext: 3410 ‘ ; v / Summary
INCOMING ' , QUTGOING TOTALS
Cost Field Calls - Duration Cost] Calls Dutation _Cost| - Cafis Duralion Avg.Dur Cosl Avg,Cost
cor 0000 000 20 2504 140 20 B0 115 140 007
0 000 000 20 504 140 20 2504 115 140 o007
Total # of Calls 20 Total Minutes; 25.07 TowiCost 140
Totafwith Taxes A $1.40
Reviewed By o - Approved By
Docyp =CEIVED
UMENT  RELwiVEL
FOL D[:‘ ry | MAY 0 8 2006
ARTT ,
| pA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
SECRETARY'S BUREAU
Exlensicn Delald Report ' . 4 Durations reported in ihomm ss format 7 " Pagat

C-20055300, Z-01 761777
Aprit 24, 2006
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~ N~DIV1§ION CYCLE 3014 - PREM-CODE=204840

wc#a¢91559:39 PEH-MAT
SCHED-DATE 013106 PROMISED WINDOW ORDER -DESC PEPF/Q&pH:I/Iﬁvecthatlon
PRINT - DATE 017/25/0¢ PRINT TIME 09:20:18 ORDER STATUS NEW
cqu;pgpm 000521316/204840 DIST F STYP RSM1
 CUST-NAME FALCCNE, ~JULES SCAT WTR
SRV-ADDR 0257 HIGHLAND AVE SET-MTR  R61448134
SRV-CITY WAYNE PA 19087-4763 ; SET-DATE 18-NOV-2003
PHONER H - - W - - SET-RDG Qo478
M- NAME : SET-SIZE 5/8
NONE , SET-RMTH RF
M ADDR ; ARB-RMTH
M-CITY ERT 21706208
BILLED  24-JAN- 2006 A/R-STAT R MIUH
DUE-DTE  14-FEB-200€ A/R-BAL 20.27-  SERIAL WOL4C98
QCCUPANT T - COL 100 BXTENS -
COMP# 1101019 RC=RS = ROUTE 02650 sTov 00410
CRED-CDS TYPE-HEAT HWTR MTR-CDS 03 27 48
BILL»FR~12 ' SWIM(Y,N) N BDL= 5 DD= 1 M= 1/DL» Dh= 0 M= 0O
FROZEN , WODEL~1 5/8 ¥ 3/2 SRIT ECRj
,LQ@T qrag 5/8 LAST-DATE 18-NOV- 03 MODEL- 2
INSIDE O FF PR LT

READ ONLY: DATE /- _j/Z?(; READ  BMoTE 7 }7;21@§:7‘. EMPh  TET

e T L i T T T T B S R e T T -3 T T R AR A oy -0 ol ]

"1 nATE | RFADING  [MK] METER NUMBER |TEST|SZ|TYPE| CHECK X|SEAL] GCC
EM% YEAR 1HE Tloze-wmos DATE
| RESEBLED
g;dsm&»&uw}‘-ﬂ ““““““““““ LR T A I R L i - - - e e A E A W A e e gk e e oo AR e T U
i b ; SEALED
S;T g ; ,
CURE STOP: oN @wF awrm POOL: YES HO | EMD# T

- e S e lm W e d a e ne e me be e m mE ab e e g e wn M e e e G b e R ke e e e M e W e b N e wh e e e e

"DATE ACTN READING CONSUM DYS C AMOUNT CHG-DATE CAT RATE BILL-CHG
12006 READ 596 1L 29 E 15.80 012306 WIR 0001 15.80
22205 READ GBS 12 31 E 16.33 012306 NONE DOOY .79
12105 READ 673 11 28 E 15.80 012306 NONE S001 .00
02405 READ 662 11 26 E 15.80 122705 WTR 0001 16.33
92605 READ 651 35 b6 E 35.18 122705 NONE DOO1 82
73205 REAL 626 148 386 A 12.79 122705 NONE $001 .00
72205 READ 626 148 386 A 188.44 112205 WIR 0001 15.80
70104 OUT 478 45 30 & 32.47 112205 ©NONE DOOYL 179
TR-INGT: LS

ORK-~ORDER - REMARKS :

/25 REPAIR RF <*GIVE T0 BERNIE STROMBERG **# MUST BE BETWEEN

:00 AND 16:00 OK BOB MULFINO

| APP Time Start 31-JAN-2006 08:00:00 End 31-JAN-2006 10 00 00
‘Call ~Ahead Ord# 1559735 Type Phone# Min-Before 0

77720 é;/éé;fgy13§L~
(960 , ;
G/s0 e | @07f752[7
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